IRS e-file Signature Authorization O o 1845 Wre
.. 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
¥ or cabanciar yeor 2519, of fmcad yew bagrwwng  JUL 1 0%, and enaing  JUN 30 2030 2019
Ospmrimiant o e Ty P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Wiyl Revvwrnsn Sowvice P Go to wwwirs.gowForm8879E0 for the latest information.
Name of wxemgt or ganzation Employe! Idertification samber

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832945
Name and s of officer

poBlIser S. koOST |, TReAsvle,

[PatT ] Type of Return and Return Information_(whole Dolars Orly)

Chock the bax for the retumn for which you are using this Form 8878 EO and enter the appiicable amount, if any, from the retun. ¥ you check the box
on kne 1a, 2a, 3a, 43, or Sa, below, and the amount on that Ine for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave ine 1h, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is apphicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, d you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the appicable Ine below. Do not complete more

than cne kne n Part |,

1a Fom980checkhers B [X] b Totalrevenue, # any (Form 980, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1b 3,080,609,
28 Form SGOEZcheckhere D b Total revenue, If any (Form 590-EZ, Ine 3) 2

3a Form 1120P0L check hare B> b Total tax (Form 1120P0L, ke 22) a

4p Form 990PF checkhere P> b Taxbased on investment income (Form 990PF, Part Vi, ine 5) ab

Sa Form 8868 check here P> b Balance Due (Form 8858, ine 3¢) 50

[Partii | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penaities of perjury, | daclare that | am an officer of tha above organization and that | have axamined a copy of the organization's 2019
electronic retumn and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and bobet, they are true, comect, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on tho copy of the arganizabion's efectronic retum. | consent to allow my
intormadiate service provider, tranemitier, of electronic retum originator (ERC) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and 1o recaive from the IRS
(a) an acknowiedgement of receipt or reason for rajection of the transmission, [b) the reason for ary delry in processing the retun or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If appiicable, | authorize the U.S. Teasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withcrawal (drect
debit) entry to the fnancial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taves owed on this
ratumn, and the financial insttution 1o GebIt the entry to this account. To ravoks 8 Dayment, | must contact the U.S, Treasury Financial Agent st
1:888-3534537 no later than 2 business days pricr to the paymaent (settiement) cdate. | also authorze the financial institutions invaived in the
processing of the slectronic payment of taxes to receive confidental information necessary 1o answer nguiries and resolve issues related to the
payment, | kave selocted a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's clectronic retum and, 4 applicable, the
organization's consent 1o electronic lunds withdrawal

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[X7] | suthorize CONDOM O°MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY LLP eommynw

ERO firm name Enter five rambers, bat
6o not antes all 2ecos

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electrenically fled retum. i | have indicated within this retumn that a copy of the retum
is baing fled with a state agencyfies) regulating charites as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the asfcrementioned ERC to
onter my PIN on the retuen's dsclosune consent scroen

As an officer of the crganization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electroncally tled meum, If | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being Sled with a state agency(es) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my, retum's disclosure consent screen.
Officer's sigrature P (%‘*— Dats B #'25'/202!

[Partiii] Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your sxdigit olectronic filing identfication
rumber (EXIN folownd by your five-digit sel-selected PIN, 13601807777 |

Do not eater all zeres
| cartify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which @ my signature on the 2019 alactronically filed retun for the cegarization indicated above. |
confirm that | am subemitting this retum in accordance with the requitements of Pub. 4163, Modernized o-File (MeF) Infoernation for Authorized IRS
o fig Providers for Busness Retumns.

ERQ's signature P> CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L Date ’ 31182021

ERO Must Retain bForm

LMA For Paperweork Reduction form B879-EO (2019)

SRR WV
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Return of anization Exempt From Income Tax |—2fetesy
~~990 e pt

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
bmmmmmmmmmuamumam to

Wdu?-—:, : P 4 the latest informa m
A raumwcdmhy- ummw JUL 1, 2019 and N u 2020
B ormre | C Name of organization D Employer identification nember
[T | PomT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,
[ )55 |_oing business ss 13-1832949
CJ%5% | Number and street (o P.0. box £ mad is not dlivered %o sirest address) Room/suts | E Telspnone number
resi | 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE (914)385-6010
. City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Cronsrecaine § 3,677,524,
[Jhosmeed]  pORT CHESTER, NY 10573 H{a) Is this a group retum
(]85 | £ Name and address of principal officer: RONERT §. XOST foe muboranatos? [ ves [XINe
"N | sAE AS C ABOVE D) e 48 st s mecksse? | Yes || No
1 Taxewenpt oty (X 150003 [ TS0t ) (esston) [ ] 4007Gtor [ 1527) 1 *No," attach a bst. {see instructions]

o Website: - WWN, CARVERCENTER . ORG
Wmm [ Jtug [ | Associason [ | Other D lLYg«hrﬁ' 1949 iﬁ;:.ﬁ;m—g NY

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most signficant activibes: 7O BUILD BRIGHTER FUTURES bY
SERVING, EDUCATING, AND EMPOWERING FAMILIES IN OUR COMMUNITY,
2 Creckthistox P [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of £s net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, kne 1a) 3 a5
ot 4  Number of independent voting mambets of the governing body (Part VI, kne 1b) “ a5
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 Part V. Ine 20) 5 180
g 6 Total number of vohinteers (estimato 4 necessary) 6 100
7 a Total unelated busness reverue from Part VIll, column (C), ine 12 | 7a 0.
1 __b Net unmiated busness taxable incoma fram Form 990.T, Iine 35 ™ e,
Prioe Yeor Y
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, kne 1h) - 2,128 501, 2,265,308,
9 Program sarvice revenue (Part VIL ine 20) e PR 663 367, 458, 520,
10 Investment income (Part VIl column (A), Ines 3, 4, ang 70) 216,263, 75,675,
11 Other reverus (Part VI, coluren (A), Bnes 5, 6d, Be, 9¢, 10¢, and 118) 298 392, 381,102,
112 Total ravenue - add Ines B through 11 (must equal Part VI, colunn (AL kne 12) 1,807,722, 3,080,605,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, cokumn (A), Ines 1-3) R P °. °.
14 Bonefits paid %0 or for members Part X, column (A), Ine 4) v 9. 0.
a| 15 Salares, othar compensation, mm(’nD{MWIMMQ 2,775,231, 1,857,193,
182 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, cokumn (A), line 11¢) RS 20,000. 10, 000.
b Total fundraising sxpenses Part IX, column O, e 25) P 271,410,
17 Other expensas (Part IX, column (A), Ines 112116, 111-244) 1,579,133, 1,078,458,
18 tummmlstrmmmmmwlmm il 4378 364, 3,045, €51,
‘ : : -871, 241, 34,958,
Total assets (Part X, Ine 16) ‘ ) 5 746 555, 5,770,556,
rwmwx Ine 26) 783 652, 945 1391,
. ! S 4 952 503, 4,625 165,

Usder penalties of perjury, | deckire that | have exarmned this return, including accompanying schedules an¢ statements, and % the best of my knowledge and bellef It s
brue, correst, and complete. of (other than officer) Is based on al information of which preparer has any knowdedge.

o P ﬁ%—; = e
. ’ Tmorwlmwugt%%w LD ¢

Prist/Typs praparer’s rame signature Ui S D
Pud  PANES 3. mEILLY M 3/18/2021 00183763
Preparer |Fim'sname  CONDON O'MEARA NCOINTY & Y Lir ;mjm 133628255

Use Only | Firm's address >

0.212-661-7777

== -"'"" far2'a = -'1'] OA'



PORT CUEATER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 m
%WWM

x]

2 Dvd the organzation undertake any ssgnificant program services during the yesr which were not kstad on the

peior Form 990 or 990-E27 3 e . . PR [Ives [XIno
i “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cedse conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:]Yu@lb

¥ *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O,
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for sach of its three largest program services, as measwred by expenses,

Section 501{c)3) and 501(c)i4) orgenizations are required 10 report the amount of grants and alocstions to cthars, the total expenses, and
—Tevenue, 4any for each program service reportec.
42 (o } (Expanmss & 903,370, casgpemus ) (Revernnd 121,509, )

CHILD & ADULT FROGRAMS

CARVER CENTER CHILDREN'S PROGRANMS FOCUS ON THE NEEDS OF CHILIREN FROM

PRE-SCHOOL THROUGH MNIGE SCHOOL, IN COLLABORATION WITE PIVE STEPS T0

FIVE, WE WORK WITH PARENTS TO ADDRESS XEY DEVELOPMENT NILESTONES FOR

CHILDREN UNDER TIE AGE OF FIVE, THE AFTERSCHOOL FROGRAM PROVIDES CARE

FOR NEARLY 350 CHILDREN DAILY PROVIDING ENRICHMENT ACADEMIC SUPPORT,

FITNESS  AND RECREATION, THE SUMMER PROGRAMMING PROVIDES RECREATIONAL

AND EDUCATIONAL ENRICHMENT, THE SIX-WEEK FULL-DAY PROCRAMMING SEXVES

160 CRILDREN, OTHER CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS INCLUDEZ NUSIC LESSONS, CARVER'S

BOY SCOUT GROUF (TROOP 400), AND A FULL ARRAY OF AQUATICS AND WATER

SAFETY OFFERINGS.

LU R | s 399,190, ousgpmn s ) Rovruns 158,306, )

SEE S8CHEDULE O

4 (Cooe e R 123,260, auangommos [N 50,540, )
TZEN PROGRAMS
TEE VISION BEHIND CARVER'S TEEN CENTER PROGRAMS FOR MOAE THAN 150
MIDDLE AXD HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IS TO CULTIVATE THE NEXT GENERATION OF
SELF-DIRECTED LEARNERS WHO ENJOY CUIDED EXPLORATION FURLED BY THEIR
IMAGINATION AND NEIGHTENED ENGAGEMENT. TEEN PROGRAMMING PROVIDES
ACADENIC SUPPORT, SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT RECREATIONAL
ACTIVITIES, A STATE-OP-THE-ART NUSIC STUDIO, AND ART OPPORTUNITIES,

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O)

386, 24%,274.)

Form 980 (2018)

S0 9120
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F 1 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, K INC, 13-18332349 pmé

Y,
1 I3 the organization described in section S01(c)3) or 484 7(a)(1) fother than a private foundation)? |
¥ *Yes," complete Schedude A 1 | x
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schaduie of Contnbutors 7 212
3 Oid the organization engage in direct or indrect political campaign activities on behalt of or In cpposition 1o canchdates for
publc offca? If *Yas, ~ complete Schede C, Part | | 3 x

B wmhmmwmmwmnmmum.mmmmhm
cunng the tax year? ¥ *ves,* camplate Schecule C, Pat i @ x

5 |swmm.msm(cmwmmasmmagmmwmnmmu
omilar amounts as dofined in Ravenus Procedure $8-197 i *Yas * complate Schadude C, Part W

6 Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any smilar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the dstribution or investment of amcunts in such lunds or accounts? ¥ “Yas * compiata Schacve D, Parr/

7 Did the organzation recesve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histona structures? Jf “Yas, * complele Schedde D, Part I : 7 x

8 Did the arganization maintan collections of works of art, historical troasures, or othor simil assets? ¥ *Yas, * m
Schedwie O, Part W

e WummmmmnMXNﬁ mmawwm nrwaacuttodmb'
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counsaling. debt management, credit repar, or debit negotiation services?

If “Yas, * complete Schedule D, Part IV -] .
10 Did the orgarszation, directly or through a refated organization, hohunhnmmm
O In Quasi endowments? If “Yas, * compiete Schadule D, Part V.
11 M the organization’s answer 10 ary of the following questions is “Yes,* mmsmmo P-tsVl.\m VIIL X, or X
&5 applicable.

a Did the crganization report an amount for land, buidings, and equipment in Part X, ne 107 if *Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part i

b Did the organization rapart an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of 23 total
assots reparted in Part X, line 167 i *Yos, " complete Schacule D, Part W

¢ Dud the organization repart an amount for investments - peogram related in Part X, Ine 13, that is 5% or more of its 1otal
assots reported in Part X, line 167 1 *Yes * complete Scheduls D, Part W

d D the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X kne 15, mnmamummmmn
Part X, ine 167 if *Yas * compiate Schedule D, Part IX

o Ovd the organization report an amount for other labiitios in Part X ling 257 ¥ *Yas * wmmsmno.mx

Dvd the arganization's separate or consclidated financial staternents for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the crganization’s labilty for uncertan tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 Ir “Yas, * complete Schecue D, Part X .
12a Did the organization obtain separste, independent sudited financial statements for the tax year? ¥ *ves, * complete

Schecle O, Parts Xi and XN i X

b Wummmw-acow wmwwummm
If “Yes,.* and ¥ the organization answered 'No* 10 kine 123, then completing Scheduie D, Parts X1 and XN is optional

13 Is the organization a schocl described in section 170(b{1HAN? 1Y *Yas, * cormpiate Schecldo £ y
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the crganzation have aggregate revanuss or axpansss of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, m
nvestment, and program service actvities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or moee? )f *Yas, * complate Schedufe F, Parts fand IV ..

18 Did ™o organzation report on Part IX, colurmn (A), ne 3, mmssmommammmulwmy
foreign ceganization? )f *vas, * compiete Schedule F, Parts Nanad W .,
16 Did the ceganzation report on Part IX, colurmn (A), Ina 3, mmsstdWogaMsamumm
o for foreign indeaduala? If *Yes,* complete Schedde F, Parts Wand IV
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A, §nes 6 and 1107 if "Yes, * complete Schectile G, Part [ 17 x
18 D& the organization report more than $15,000 1otal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIL, ines
Tc and 8a? If *Yes,* complete Schecule G, Pert il . |18
19 mhmmmwmm31smdmmmmmmmwll lmh‘l n'v..
compiete Schedkie G, Part W , | 19
202 odmmmmm“amww ﬂ'Vg msamnn i | 202 X
4 1 n
21

o |

|

e

-
—-
-

EEEE

-

-y

a3
L

E

33

B B B

If “Yes" to kne 20n, did the

x
Form 990 2019y

306 0120
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PORYT CHESTER CARVER CENTER INC, 1318325945 3&‘
[Bar IV Checkiist of Fiaquired Schedules o

Yozl No

22 Did the organization report more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance 10 o for domastic indhvidusis on
Part IX, column (Al, ine 27 Jf “vas, * complate Scheckse |, Pavts land IV
23  Dvd the organzation answer “Yes™ 10 Part VIl Section A Ine 3, 4, usm:tounp-uauondnagumawm
and former officers, direciors. trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employses? ¥ *Yes, * compiete
Schedule J :
248 NWagv-ulmm“ammlwoﬁhmMomcbdmmolmmswo.mo“dn
last day of the year, that was issued after Docember 31, 20027 ) *yag, * answer Anes 240 through 24d and complete
Schecle K. i "No,* go 1o ine 253 ..
b NNWMWMNMMsWnWMWHﬂ
¢ Nwmmmmmmmmm-mmmummmwmmwm
any txcexempt bonds?
d Did the ceganization act as sn onbch‘ol‘ mmmmummmmom
25a Section 501cX3), 501(ck4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Wmmara'uwnmm-w
transaction with a disqualed person during the yes? ¥ *Yes, * complete Schecule L, Part |
b uwmmMRanmwumw.Mmhlwm and
that the transaction has not bean repored on any of the organizaton's prior Forms 990 or S90-E27 1f *Yas, * complate
Scheaule L, Part) .
26 NNWWWMMMX hoSovn lotnedeloﬂmvplynuubmcum
or formar officer, drecton, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family mamber of any of these persons? i “Yas, * compiste Schedule L, Pat il . . .
27  Did the organization peovide a grant or other assistance to any current or formar afficer, director, m.qmm
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee theroo!, a grant selection committoe member, or to a 35% controlled
entity §ncluding an empioyee thareo) or family mamber of any of these persons? ¥ *Yes, * compiate Schadufe L, Part it
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions, for appicable filng thresholds, conditions, and excepbons):
a A current or former offcer, director, trustee, kny employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor?

"Yes.” compiote Schadtde L, PertiV ... .. X
b Mmamotmwmnnanp ch. conmsan Puﬂv
A 35% controlied entity of one or more ndividuals and/or arganizations described in Ines 28a or 2807 §

"Yes, " compiafe Schaduse L, Part iV .

20 whwmmmmwnmmmv W yes,* oonuuosmnu :

30 DOid the arganzzation receve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? i *Yes, * complate Scheclile M . st L

31 Did the organzaton bquidate, terminate, ummmopmm? I “Yes.* WSWN.PMI

32 D te organzation sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer more than 253 of its et assets? i *Yes * compiote

3

34

3

b

B ok B OB ORR RR

BE B

2

Schedule N, Partll . X
wmmmm1mammmummmnmmamhm

sections 301,77012 and 301, 770137 ¥ *Yas, * compdate Schadule R Part | X x
Was the organization refated %o any tax-exempt o taxable entity? if *Yag, * wmsmamu.mmvm
FPart v, ine 1 = X
3Sa wmwmmmmm-dmeymmmmdmswpmm X
b If “Yes* mh&uwwmmWWchwnwmwumwm
within the meaning of section 512{bi{13)? i *ves, * compiete Schocke R Part V, fne 2 | 350
36 smmemu‘mwwmmmmmmwmmmmmmwwv
¥ *Yes," complate Schaduio R, Part V, line 2 | 36 x
n thmmmmmmmmmmm-m-mw
and that is treated as 8 partnership for fedenl income tax purposes? I *Yas, * complate Schedule R, Part V) a7 x
K} mnommmwommomnmovamw Ines 11b and 197
¢ quired to comp ‘ 38| x
anomamamtoﬁyhhumv [ ]
Yes | No
1a Entor the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter 0- i not applicable , 1 10
b Enter the number of Forms ded in kne 12, m«oamm té °
1} . 0 m
e X

Form 990 2019

o004 000
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page §
A 5 Filings and Tax Compliance fcontinued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Tranamittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I_hl
fiad for the calendas yeur ending with or within the year covered by this retun

b lnhm“tmmhh.wmmmuummawwmm
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is graater than 250, you may be required to p. Al (Sea instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or meee during the year?

It "Yes," has it fied a Form S90-T for this year? If "No® fo line 3b, provide an explanation on Schadule O

Al any ime during the calendar year, did the organzation have an Inberast in, or @ SigRature or oher autharity over, &
financial account in a foreign country (such &s & bank account, securitios sccount, or other financial account)?

b I "Yes," anter the narme of the foreign courtry B>
See instructions for filng requiremants for FnCEN Form 114, Repart of Forsign Bank and Financal Accounts (FBAR)
Was the organzation a party to a prohibited tax sholter transaction at any time during the tax year?
thuﬂumﬂymﬂmwmnmabamymommmm?

i "Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the crganization fle Form 8886T?
MNWManMMwWMumswommddhwmn
any conrbutions that were not tax deductitle as charitable contributions? )

b ¥ "Yes,® did the crganization include weth every solicitaton an expeess statement that such contributions or gifts

TP O D SOOI i aiaibioismecotet ottt sn bt bt
7 WMmmdummmmimy

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of §75 made partly a5 a coniribetion and peetly for goods and sevices provided 30 e payor?
b ¥ "Yes," &d the organization notfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

o Did the organization sell, exchange, or cthorwise dispose of tangbile personal property for which it was required

to file Form 82827

d I "Yes,® indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the yeas Llﬂl
o Did the arganization receive any funds, directly or indiractlly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dinctly or indirectly, an a personal benefit contract? y
9 ! e crganzaton received a contribution of qualfied ntelectual property, did the ceganization file Form B85% as requind?
h
8

Yes| No

180

N

'o e ¥

If the organzaton recaived a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or othar vehicles, cid the organization fle a Form 1088.C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. D a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsaring organization have excess busness holdings at any time during the year?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor sdvised funds.
a Did the sponsoring crganization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 '
b Did the sponsoring organization make a dstribution to a doner, donor advisor, ornhhdptm?
10 Section S01(c){7) organizations. Erter
a Indation fees and capital contrbutions included on Part VIIL, Ine 12
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 590, Part VIl ine 12, !mpt#cmddmm
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ; . o 11a
b Gross income frorn cther sources (Do not net amounts cue or paid to othar sources aganst
amounts due or received from them.) P 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts, umwmrmmhmmmmn
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the yoar |
13 Section 501(c){28) qualffied nanprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensod to Issue quakfiod nealth plans i more than one state?
mwumummmmmmmwmo
b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required 1o maintan by the states in which the
organization is Icensed o issue qualiied heakth plans - o I::
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 1.
H4a Dd the organization recaive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? -
b If "Yes" has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? ¥ “No, * provide an explsnation on Schedule O
15 s the organzation subject 1o the secton 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration oe
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? :
I "Yes." see nstructions and e Form 4720, sa-oowu
l-mmmwmwwwhmwmmmmmm7 X

) axpayer Copy =~

11360317 152490 7847BZ 2019.05070 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Pm_‘.
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes' rasponss [0 Anes 2 thvough 7b balow, and for & "No® response
to Ana Ba, 80, or 10b bavow, describe tha CHTUMSIANCES, prOCesses, or changes on Schadule O, See instructions

it n vi [x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the numnber of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year a5
It 1here are maneriyl dilferences in voong rights among mambers of e governing body, or if the governing
body cologaled broad autherity 1o an gxecutive commities or similar commimee, explain on Scheoue O,
b Enter the number of voting members inchuded on line 13, above, who are independent 1b a5
2 Ok any officer, direcior, trustes. or key employee have a famiy relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employes?
3 NNWMWWWMMMMMGMNWW
of cMicers, diractors, trusteos, Or key emplcyses to 8 management company or other person? .
4 whwmmwmwmmnmw-mmwrmmmm
§ D the ceganization bacome awan durng the year of & significant dheesion of the organization's assets?
6 Did tha organization have members or stockholders?
7a NNWMwmmmamemmmmnMaw“a
more members of the goverrng body? e A PR A S A A T
b Mwmmduwwwummmmmma
persons other than the governing body?
8 OwluwwuaﬂmmmdNWMIhommMuMnmmwunmnwmm
a2 The govermning body? )
b Mmmmmumbﬁ‘dumw
8 s thoro any ofcer, director, trusteo, or key omployes Bsted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
—_Organization’s maling address? Jf “Yos * orowde the names and addresses an Schedude O

e Bl B B bk

Section B. Policies

Yes| No

10a D the organization have local chagters, branches, or affiates?
b If "Yes* thmmmm“mmdewd\mm
and branches 10 onsure thelr OPEAtions ao CONSIStant with the OIZANZAtON 'S AXEMPE PUPOSEsT
112 Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to &l members of its governing body before fiing the form?
b DCescrbe in Schedule O the process. # any, used by the crganization 10 review this Form 580,
12a Did the organization have a written confict of interest policy? f ‘No,* go o fine 13 :
b vmmamguwmrammmmwremmmmmmmmmmm
o Did the organization reguiarly and consistently monitor and enforce complance with the policy? if *Yas, * describe
in Schedwie O how thes was done
13 wumummammw
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction polcy?
15 wwmmmwawumnmmawmwwm
persons, companadiity data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decisson?
a The organization’s CED, Executive Director, or top managemnent official
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization
N "Yes® to ng 153 or 150, descre the process in Schadule O (ses instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b ¥ 'Yos," dd the crganizaton follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organizaton to evaluste its particpation
In joint venture arrangements under apphcable fedoral tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
—exermpt status with respect 1o such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be Sled pNY
18 Secton 6104 requires an organization to make s Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, # applicable). 590, and 860-T (Secton S01{)3)s only) avadable
for publc inspection. Indicate how you mace these avalable. Check all that apply.
[ Joanwebste [ Anothors website  [X_] Upon requast [ omer upiain on Schedule O
19  Descrie on Schedule O whether (and if 80, how) the organzation made its governing documents, cordict of iMerest policy, and fnancial
mmmummwmwwm

State the name, address,
ANNE BRADNER, CRIRF £

400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE IZ':J ju AT t'[:.u E'Av'l -'l'l 'A'

S2200¢ €1-20-20

G

BF BE 1

B

Form 990 (2019)
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F 1 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 131832949 Pml
[Par Vii| Compansation of Officers, Diraciors, Trustaes, Key Employess, ighest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lne in this Pan VIl ]

NN A AL 4 A LS al 3 mpsoyne NG PR i e MM 0 Mo Yyeo!
1s Compiete table for all persons required (o be listed. Report compensation for the calencar yoar ending with or within the organization's tax year
© List all of the organzation's current officers, drectors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation,
Enter O~ In columns (D}, (E), and (F) If no compansation was paid,
® List all of the organization's current key empioyses, If any. See instructions for defintion of “key amployee.”
© List the organization's fve carreat highest compensated employeas fother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1089 MISC) of more than $100.000 from tha organization and any relsted organzations.
® List all of the organzation’s former OMcars, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100 000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustaes that recaend, in the capacity 28 & fosmer director or trustes of the organization,
mere than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organzations.

4O A1 L

k)
Name and title hoonge: | . oson Noportable Reportable Cstmated
hours par | bes, wsess person & bom an COMPNEation compaensation amount of
wagk. SR and s danterited from troen redated other
fist any i e crganizations compensation
hoursfor | & orgarizaton (W:2/1098MISC) “om the
lorganizations| % and rolated
bolow organizations
el | } ils iﬂﬁ
{1} CLAIRE DISSEN STEINBERC 3.00
PRESIDENT x X 0. 0. 0.
(2} JIM ROWLAND 3,00
VICE PRESIDENT x x 0. 0. 0.
()] BRIAN STERN 3,00
VICE PRESIDENT x x 0. 0. 0,
(&) MICHARL §. FLYNN 3,00
SECRETARY x x 0. 0, 0.
(5) ROBERT §, KOST 3,00
TREASURER X x 0. 0, 0.
(6) SHAKER XIAYATT 3.00
BOARD MEMBER x 0. 0. 0,
(7) ROBERT XAPLAN, ESQ. 3.00
BOARD MEMBER x 0. 0. 9.
(B) DONNA M, C, JARECKI 3.00
BOARD MEM3ER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ERICA FRITSCHE 3.00
DOARD NEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MAIDA ROBINSON 3.00
DOARD NEMBAER x 0. 0. 0,
(11) CERISTOPHER PYE 3.00
DOARD MEMDER x ¢. 0. 0.
(12) JENNIFER PRATHER 3.00
BOARD MEMAER x g. 0. 0.
(13) SAMUEL ORTIZ 3.00
BOARD MEMDER x 0. 0. 0.
{14) AMY F18CH 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0,
{1%) CECILIA MITCHELL 3.00
BOARD NEMBEN X 0. 0. 0.
{16) DEREX ¥, MAHONEY 3,00
BOARD MEMBER x 0, 0. 0.
{17) RICHARD LAWRENCE
BOARD MEMBER 0. 0.
A0 047020 Form 990 (2019)
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13-1832949 Page 8
(E) F)

(o)}
Name and titie Arage | O e Raportable Raportable Estmated
POUrS PO | cos urians peracn s bom an compensation compensation amount of
weak Mo and 8 Srecs Prosied fram fram rolatnd other
izt any ! the organizations compensation
hoursfor | § organizasion (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ! l (W-2/1099-MI5C) organization
wmum! i § nd related
beow ; i T pomuieor
fing) X ;_; kK
{18) BRENDAN QOODHOUSE 3,00
BOARD NEMBER x 0. 0. 0.
{19) JOHN I, CONDON 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) GTEPHANIE BARRETT 3,00
BOARD MEMBER x 0. 0. 0.
(21) SONIA ALCANTARILLA 3,00
BOARD MEMHER x 0. 0. e.
(22) JUDY DIAZ 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) BETTY BROWN 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
(24) JASON XOMLOWITZ 3.00
BOARD NENBER X 0, 0, 9.
[25) YVETTE M, HAMMEL 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(26) AWNE BRADNER 40,00
c£0 X 142 645, 0. 0.
1b Subtotal B 142 645, 0. 0,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 11, 361, 0. 0.
—d_Total (add kines T and tc) > 354,906, (B o
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Smited to those ksted above) who receved more than $100,000 of reportable
——compengation rom the crosnstion B 2
Yes | No
3 Did the crganization kst any former officer, director, trustes, key employee, or highest compensated amployee on
line 137 if * Yes, * complete Schecule J for such indhviduad B =
“ Fovmyhmdudlsnuonwuhmmclmwuﬁmmw-mmmmmw
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 It “Yas, * complete Scheckis J for such indivical Bl X
5 Mwmkmmhumamewmmm«manmhm
s x
Section B, Independent Contractors 4
1 Complele this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compaensation fom
—the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization’s tax yesr,
(LY 8) (=]
Name and business address BONE Deoscription of services Compensation
0 received more than
m PART VII, uc-n Form 990 2019)

UG 02020
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: :
wod |58 | (1
o iieﬁf R
Touwmgs.cﬁmﬁholo 211 361,
. Taxpayer Copy
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Foem 1 PORT CRESTER CAKRVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 M

ue
M"MQW‘M"'MEQ!“ in thi VIl Y
% ) (C)
Total revenue | Refated or exempt Unrelatod Revenye estiuded
function reverue  usiness revenue.  ITOm 1ax undar
secions 512 - 514
24 1a Fedeated campaigns 18
g b Mormbership duos b
¢ Fundraising events 1c 41,030,
g d Related organizations 1d
e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 203,033,
f AR other contribitons, g, grants, and
similar amoants not Incluged atove | [ 1f 2,021,245,
Noncash conracans nchadet i ines it _lls 19,703,
1 IS 2,265,308,
Business Code
2 o PROGRAM FEES 500099 300,214, 306,214,
g b POOD SERVICE $00099% 158 106, 158 306,
c
d
-
1 Al other program senice revenue
—1 3 Totsl Add ines 2021 b 458 520,
3 vestment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simiar amounts) . 53 755, 5’1755.
4 Income from investment of tax-exsmpt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties »
(i) Fual (} Personal
6 a Gross rents 62 167 €04,
b Less rentsl xpanses | 6b 0.
c Rental ncomae or foss) | Be 167,604,
d Net rental income or ' 167,604, 167,604,
7 a Gross amount from sabes of ® Securities () Cther
assats other than eventory |7p] 610 828,
b Lass: cost or other hiss
and sdes expenses -Z! S50 504,
¢ Gan or floss) 7¢ 21,924,
i d Net gain or foss) . ¢ » 21 524, 21, 924,
g 8 a Gross income from funcraising events (not
ncduding $ 41,030, of
contributions reported on ke 1¢). See
Part IV, fine 18 82 0.
b Less duect sxpenses L 8,011,
c Nﬂmmmmum“t_! > -8 o11, -8,011.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 | Oa
b Less: drect expenses L)
c Nﬂnmammmmm -— >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, kess retums
and alowances
b Lesa: cost of goods sold
—.&_Net income or foss) from sales of inventory »
Buniness Code
i 11 » OTHER 900099 121,509, 121,569,
..
= aY =
LCAALVNICI VS mmnvz wh o, 235,272,
K00 S1-0-20 Form 990 (2019)
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832945% gn‘l_o

T Chech i Schedule O ot a raaporas o ket sy g g PRV . | | T
Schedule O contains note m.g_gﬁ - :

Do not inchude amounts repanted on ines 60,

70, 55, 9, and 100 of Part Wil TR sy axpacsas

1 Grasts and ¢ er assistancey 10 domestic organizations
and gomestic governmants, See Part 1V, live 21

2 Gmants and other assistance to domestic
ndividuals. Ses Part IV, line 22

3 Geants and other assistance to foroign

organizatons, foreign governsments, and foregn

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benafits pad 1o Or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, drectiors,
rustoes, and key employees 147,000, 127,312, 6. 701, 12,987,

6 anouwdcdmaomm
persans (as defined under sacton 4858(1)( 1)) ang

&

persons described in saction 4358(cINB)
7 Other salares and wages .= 1,594 213, 1,358 538, 71,502, 164,173,
8 mwnunmmwummom(ww
saction 405 (<) and 403(0) eemployer contrbutions) 12,263, 10 621, 559. 1,083,
9 Other employoo benefils 64 751, 36,079, 2,9%2. 5,720,
10 Payrol taxes 138 966, 120 355, 6,334, 12,277,
" Fmbtmvwm
a Management
b Legal . ; e
o Accounting 141,832, 134,740, 7,053,
d lobbyng o
e Professional duedraising services. Sae Part IV, line 17 10,000, 10 009,
! westment management foes 14,744, 14,744,
g Other. (In.mnga-nummw't-dlm?s
column (A) amount, list Ine 119 expenses on Sch O.) 11 620, 11,035, S81.
12  Advertising and promotion 2,695, 2,440, 128, 127,
13 Office exponses ; X 116 530, $3,791, 4,541, 17,797,
14 Information tachnclogy
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy S r 267,022, 253,442, 13,139, 240,
17 Travel

18 Paymaents of travel or entortanment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, comventions, and mootings 434, 53. 3. 378,
20 Inlerest
Fal Pmuu!om
22 Depreciation, deplation, lndamomzm 193,641, 167, 452, 8 811, 17,428,
23  Insurance o ) — 126,275, 119 934, 6 312, 29.
24 Other mxpenses. Nemize ©pesses not Covered
above (List rmisceliansous expenses oa line 24e. it
lime 240 amownt exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, st hne 242 expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM EXPENSRS 135 586, 132 436, 6 970, 180,
b BAD DE3T EXPENER 28,743, 28 743,
¢ DONATED SUPPLIES 19,703, 6,345, 13,358,
d FUNDBAISING EXPENSES 15,633, 15 633,
e Al other expenses
25 __Total fynctionnl axpanses. Add nas 1 thraugh 748 3,045 653, 2,568 184, 186,057, 271 410,
26  Joist costs. Complens this ine orly ff the olgamzaton

reporied i column (B) pint
educational campaign and

Form 990 (2018

S50 00
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POKT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

13-1832945

Page 11

e SD0CK ¥ Schodle O cONtaing a response of NOte to any ing in this Part X

[ ]

(A)
Begnning of year

@)
End of year

DA LN -

Assets
e &~

"
12

B2BIspara

BEB

I Net Assets or Fund Balances I

Sae1 v

11360317 152450 7847B2

Cash - nor-interost-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments
Plodges and grants recaivable, net
Accounts recenable, net )
memmmmanmumm dvoctov
trusten, key employee, creator or founder, substantal contributor, o 35%
controlied entty or temily member of any of these persons

Loans and other recevabiles frorm other disqualfed parsons (as defned
under section 4358(0(1)), and persons describad in section 4858(c)INE)
Notes and loans recenvable, net
Inventones for sale or use
Pnpalommmmm
Land, bulldngs, and equipment: cast or other

basis, Complate Part W of Schodule O 1 6,046,008,

177,718,

$30 058,

120,710,

34, 366,

123, 006,

61,066,

52,935,

20,397,

Less: accumulated depreciation 2,833 674,

3 354, 964.

3,213,334,

Investments - publicly radad sscunties :
Investments - other securties. Seo Part IV fne 11
Investments - programsolated. See Part IV, Ine 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

j 1

1,917,221,

1,911,395,

5. 745,555,

5,770, 856,

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grarts payable

Dederred revenue

Tax-exompt bond liabiities

Escrow or custodial account Babdty. Comomopwwuswmbo
Lasns and other payables to any curent or former officer, director,
trustes, key amployes, craator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entty or family member of any of these persons

Secured mortgages and notes payable 10 urvelated third parties
Unsecurad notes and loans payable 1o unrefated third partios

Other labiltes inchuding federal income tax, payables to related thrd
parties, and other labiities not ncluded on Bnes 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

T [ 17

314 501,

115,081,

111,418,

17,333,

10, 610,

150,000,

350, 000,

469,700,

793 _652.

545,391,

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> t::j

and complete ines 27, 28, 32, and 33,

Nel sssels withou! donor sestrictions

Net assets with donor restrctions

Organizations that do not follow FASS ASC 858, check here B ]
and complete ines 29 through 33,

Capital stock or trust principad, o curent funds X

Paid+n or captal surplus, or kand, MGWW :
Rtained eamings, endowment, sccurmulated income, or ather funcs
Total net assets or fund balances

2 865, 443,

3

3,121,504,

2,087 460,

1,703, 661,

4,952 903,

¢ B25 165,

5 746 58S,

Bhsle sl

5,770, 556.

Taxpayer Copy
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i " PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 12
[Egﬁfiiij%%ftxumcIWIUtumcullletlksldnz

if o note o n x1 [:]

3,080,605,
3,045, 651,
34,958,
4,952, 903,
-162, 696,

Total revenus {must equal Part VIIL column (A) kne 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)

Revenwe less expenses. Subtract ling 2 feom line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)

Net unreaized gains fosses) on investments

Donated services and use of faciities

Investment expenses

Pricr period adjustments
mmnMMawmmmwm

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combing ines 3 through 9 (must equal Pant X, Ine 32,

[lfiigiiﬁiﬁieizltcullt!hlmammunntaralud Reporting

— Check ¥ Schech e O contains 8 83PONSe or NOte 10 Ay ING in this Part Xl ]
Yes | No

C DN AEQON -

Y

4,825 165,

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form890: || Cash  [X ] Aconal [ Other
¥ the oeganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checkad *Other,” explain in Schadule O.
2a Ware the organization's financial statements campdad or roviewed by an independent accountart? : _2a X
¥ 'Yes.* m-mmbmmwwmmmmmwaMm-
separate bass, consoldated basis, or both:
[ separstevsss [ | Consobdstedbass || Both consolidated and separate basis
b Wero the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 X
M "Yes," check 3 box below 10 ndicate whether the financial statemaents for the year were audited on 2 separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[X] Soparatobasis  [_] Consoldated bass || Both consolidated and separate basis
c ¥ "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, dooes the organization have a committes that assumes responsiblity for aversight of the sudi,
revew, or complation of ity fnancial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | 2c] X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explan on Schedule O,
38 As & resuit of a facernl award, was the ceganization requined 10 UNGeGo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Croular A1337 | 20 x
b ¥'Yes, dusln.oqpuiz-nununccnpotnovoquvcuauanevuudna?lvswnoquuizanundusnotuna-ngozho-ooum-a-uun

Taxpayer Copy
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- OMVES Mg 154500 1
ﬁ"mmum_m Public Charity Status and Public Support
o Complets if the organization is a section S0¥c)3) organization or a section 2019
4947 (aX 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Deotrment of e Trsasry P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Sloml Reens Servise P Go to www.irs.gow/Form®90 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832549
atuS (AN crpanizations must compiate this part) See instructions.
The crganzation is not a private loundation bocauss it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check anly ane box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170() 1AM
2 [ Aschool described in section 170(B)1NANH). (Attach Schadule E (Form 580 or 990-£7) )
3 [__] Anospiral or a cooperative hospital service crganization described in - section 1700b) 1NANE).
4 || Amadical research organization operated in conunction with a hospital described in section 170(b) 1NANI). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 D An crganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by s govermmental unit described in
section 170(b) 1NA)Iv). (Complote Part II,)
6 [ | Atederal, state, or local govemement cr govemnmental unit described in section 170N 1NANY.
7 [X] An crganization that normally receives a substartisl part of &s support from & governmental unit or from the general public descrived in
section 170(b)( 1{AXw). (Complete Part Il)
8 __| Acommunity trust described in section 170N 1¥ANW). (Complote Past 1)
9 (] An agricuitural research organization described in section 170(b)1)(A)Ix) operated in conunction with a land-grant college
or University or & nondand grant college of agriculture (see nstructions). Enter the name, oy, and state of the college or
ureversty
10 D An organization that ncemally recenes: (1) more than 33 1/3% of &8 support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities refated 10 its exempt functions - subtyect 1o certan exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and urvelated business taxable incoms (ess section 511 tax) from busnesses acgured by the organization afer Jume 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). [Complete Part lil.)
TR An organization organized and operated exclusivaly 10 test for public satety. See section S09(a)(4).
12 D AN organization organzed and operated axciusively for the banefit of, to perfarm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
mare publicly supported organizations descrived In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)2). See section 509(a)f3). Check the box in
Enes 12a through 124 that describes the type of supporting crganization and complete knes 12e, 121, and 123,
a D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appont or elect & majority of the drectors o trustees of the supporting
arganization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B.
o ] Type I, A supportng organzaton supenvised or controlled in Connection with &5 supportec arganzation(s), by having
control or managemant of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
¢ [] Type M tunctionally integrated. A supporting organization cperated in connection with, and Aincticnally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with its supported onganization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The arganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requrement fsee instructons). You must complote Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
o [ | Check tis box i the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type &, Type It
functionally intagratad, or Type lll nonfunctionally ntegrated supporting organization.
{ Enter the number of supported organizations . | ]
—8_Prodde the following information about the suppertex d orqunizatont)
™ Nwme of sapported ) EIN ) Type of orgenization mz V) Amount of monetary | (V) Amount of offser

crgaraton $eecrbed oatnee 110 1, No | ™unport (see instructons) | support (see instructions)
Shove jeee nstrucSonel

Jotal
LMHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the 990 or 990-EZ. w00 2 A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2019
14
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PORT clmn CARVER CENTER, INC, 1! 1832949

Wuﬁﬂwmmmmmms 7, aOdMlalmomwm faled to qualty under Past Il If $ho organization
fals to qualify under the tests ksted below, please complete Part IIL)

Section A. Public Support
Caleadar year (o fiscal year beginaing in) | __ () 2015 12016 | fe) 2017 1) 2018 l6) 2015 (0Tctal
1 Gifig, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees receved. (Do not
Inciude any “unusual grants.) 2,919 853, 3,136 481, 3,027, 428, 2,328 501, 2,265, 308,] 11 £77 568,
2 Tax reverwes lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paki to
o expended on its behal
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization wehout charge
4 Total Add Ines 1 theough 3 2,919 853, 3136 481.] 3,027 &35.] 2,326 501,.| 2,265 308.] 13,677, 568,
§ The partion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmantal unit or publicly
supported ceganzation) inchuded
on ing 1 that excoeds 23 of the
amount shown on line 11,
colurnn {f) 4,037,712,

6 Mml ggn,.ga. 9,635, 856,
on otal Support

Caleadar year (o¢ fiscal year beginning in) > [ () 2015 | (0} 2016 |  (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (012019 |  (f Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2,919 053, 3,136 481, 3,027 435, 2,328 501, 2,265 308, 13 €77, 568,
8 Gross ncome from intorest,

dvidends, payments receved on
securites loans, rents, royalties,
and income froe similar sources 347 624, 274 694, 247,817, 28% 533, 221 383, 1,377,107,
9 Net income from urrelated businoss
activities, whethar or not the
business is regularly carmed on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

o loss from the sale of Capital
assots (Explain n Part V1) 36,906, 46,993, 97,746, 96,942, 121,509, 400,136,

11 Total suppert. Add fnes 7 throcgh 10 15,454,811,
12 Grows roceipts from relatod activities, etc. (see instructions) , [ 12|
13 Mlithmsvahow:ﬂw second, MM um!uwntmsmtdm

»
14 Pubic support percentage for 2019 fine 6, column (N dvided by Iime 11, column i) . 14 62,37 oY
15 Publc support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 - | 15 57.60 %
162 33 1/3% support test - 2019, ¥ the organization did not check the box on e 13, NNMI:SSV(”&O'MM”‘W“
stop here, The ceganization qualfies as a publicly supported organization px]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018 lhwmdhnum;bwmhiaoMa.lndhol!nsasl/.”tornm chocklhsbox
and stop here, The organization qualfies as a publicly supported crganization >

172 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, thmmd-dnddnﬁabamhu 16a, or\ﬁb. mdlneuulmiovm
and if the organization moets the “facts-and croumstances” test, check this box and  stop here, Explan in Part VI how the crganization
maeats e “facts-andcrcumstances” test. The organization quakifios a8 a publicly supportod organization »l ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, ¥ the organization did not check a box on kne 13, 163, 16b, or 174, and lne 15 is 10956 o
maora, and 4 tha organization meets the “facts-and-cecumstances” test, check this bax and  stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
mmmm hdmdomumhvm test. mmmqudtsulwbla,mppmdmm : L ]

muwmmwmmmn

Taxpayer Copy
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11360317 152490 7847B2

p_PORT CNESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832545 Page3
Described In

(Complete only f you checked the box on ine 10 of Part | or if the organzation falied to qualify under Part I, If the organization fails o

Eecio e teta et beloe, oses conplete Part)
pport

Calendar year (of fiscal year beginalag in) > | (a) 2016 (1) 2016 (e} 2017 2018 () 2019 {f) Tetal

1 Geta, granta, contributions, and
mambership fees receved. (Do not
inchide any “unusual grants.*)

2 Gross recepts from admissions,
merchandise SO Or Sarices per
formed, or fackties fumished n
any actvity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpese

3 Gross recepts from acthities that
&0 not @ uneelated trade o bus-
iness under section 513 '

4 Tax reverwes levied for the organ-
zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf \

5 The value of services or facilties
fumished by a govammantal unit to
the organzation without charge

6 Total Add ines 1 through 5

7a Amounts induded on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified parsons

B Armcunts rxhagud on i 2 o 3 reowwed
fom oltar an Seqg.elfed pesors thet
wanand e grewte of §5000 o TN of P
SO On e 13 0 D ot

¢ Add Ines 7a and 7b

| ¥
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year deginsing in) (a) 2015 {b) 2016 fc) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (1) Tetal
9 Amounts from kne 6

b Unvelated business taxable income
(less section 511 toes) from desinessas
acquired a%er June 30, 1975

¢ Add Ines 10a and 106

11 Net income from unrelatod business
activitics not included In Ine 100,
whether or not the business s
regulary carried on

12 Other income. Donotl\cudoodn
or loss from the sale of captal
assots (Explain in Part V1) -

13 Total support, (Aoe b & 3¢, 14 end 12

14 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{)E3) organization,

—_Check thsboxand stop have pe— L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Mcwpponpumhzowﬁ\ca oohnng Mdbyhiamw 18 %

17 mmhmmtwmom1mmnnmwn!a column () o 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, fine 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010, If the organization did not check the box on Ine 14, and Ine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and Ine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies &s @ publicly supported organizatien -

b 33 1/3% support tests - 20

#ne 18 i not more than 33 1 chilCx ¢

L : R Srag Zal 1 ?... "

R 2

Borganzaton . ]

AM”«MM

16
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A 19 PORT CEESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832945  Paged

{Camplete only # you checked a box in kne 12 on Part L If you checked 12a of Part | compiete Secticns A
and B. Ilywdnchdlzbdﬁnl corwlotoSocbuuAMC nywm 12¢ of Part |, complete

Yes | No

1 Are sl of the ceganization's supported organizations listed by name in the ceganization’s governing
documents? )f *No,* descride in Part VI how the supported organizabions are designated. i designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. [f fystonc and continuing relationship, arplan,

2 [xd the arganization have any supported crganzation that coes not have an IRS determinaton of status
under section SOSAXT) o (2)7 ¥ *Yes, * explain in Part VI how the arganczabion datermined that the supoarted
organization was descnbed in section S0SayT1) or (2).

3a Dvd the organization have & supported organization described in section 501(ckd), §5), or 6)? ¥ *Yes * answer

=

&) and (g} balow.

b Did Me arganization confem that esch supported crganization qualified under section 501{c)4), (5), or (5) and
satisfied the public support tests under secticn S0A)2]? If *Yas, * descrde in Port VI when and how the
arganization mace the delsrmination

c Did the organzation ensure that all support to such crganzations was used exclusively for secton 1 70N2E)
Purposes? if *Yas, * axpian in Part VI what controds the arganization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organizaton not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™y? )
Yoz " and if you checked 12a or 120 in Part |, answer () and (¢) befow:

b D the crgarszation have ulimate control and dscretion n deciding whether 1o make grants 10 the forgign
supported organization? f *Yes, " cescride in Part VI how the organization had such contral and discredion
cespite Dang controled or supervisad by or in connechon with s supported organzations

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported crganzation that does not hive #n IRS determmnation
under sections 501(ci(3) and S09(al(1) or (27 i “Yas, * axpiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ansure that af support (o the foreign supported organizadion was used exclusvely for section 1 70/CHE)
PUPOses,

Sa Dic the organization add, substiute, or remove any supported crganizations cuting the tax year? ¥ “Yus *
answer () and (c) balow (I appiicable). Also, prowds detal in Part W, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or emoved; & the reasons for each such action,
() the authonty under the OrgRNEANGEN'S OrEaNING JOcUMment Sutharzing such action, and i) how the action
was accompiishad (such as by amendmend fo the organizing cocument).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substtuted supported crganization part of a class already
desgnated in the crganization’'s arganizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substiution the result of an event beyond the arganization's contral?

6 Did the organzation provide support (whether in tha form of grants or the provision of services or facliies) to
oryone other than (i) #s supporied organizations, (i) indhviduals that are part of the chacitable clsss
banefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or §i) other supporting organizations that also
suppont or benetit one or more of the fling organization's supported crganations? ¥ *Yes, ' provice detad in
Part VI,

7 Did the organzation provide a grant, lcan, compensation, or other similar payment (o 8 substantial contribalor
{as defined i section 4858(c)EYCY. a famdy memibar of a substantial contributor, or 2 35% controlled entity with
regard 1o a substantial conmtributon? I *Yas, * complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7)

8 Did the organization maike & loan to 8 GSQUalNed parson (35 defined in saction 4858) not described n lne 77
I “Yes," compiete Part | of Schedule L Form 990 or S90-£2)

8a Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time duting the tax year by one or more
disquakiied perscns as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organuzations described
in section S05al() or (2017 ¥ *Yes, " providle detad in Pert VI

b Dud one or more drequalfied parsons (38 defined in line Ba) hold a controling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organzation had an interest? ¥ “Yes, * provice cetad in Part VI,

¢ Dd a cisquaified porson (as defined in line Ga) have an ownership intevest in, or denve any perscnal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an infterest? ¥ Vs, * provice detad in Part V1.

108 Was the crganzation subject 10 the sxcess business holdings rules of section 45843 because of section
dscsmm.mqumlmomgmmw‘lmummww

supporting organizations)?

Ddhcmlntmhwmy :

AP

N NN

ke o

o

EE FEE FL

A (Form 290 or 990-E2) 2018
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2019 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page §

Supporting Organizations jcontined)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift o contribution feom any of the following perscns?
a A porson who directly or indirecty controls, other alone or togethor with persons described in (b) and (¢}
below, the govemning body of 2 supported organization?
b A family member of 4 person described in {3) above?
A 35% controlled ofa described in (3) or (b) above? . : { VL

Yesi No

Bk

Yes| No

1 Did the dectors, trustees, or membership of one or More SuUpported ceganzations have the power to
regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all tmes durng the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supponted organzation(s) eMectvely opersted, supenised, o
controled fhe arganizabon’s activmbes. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
descnbe how the powers 10 3pRoint and/ar remove Jecions or trusiees were allocaled among ihe supporied
organzations and what cond\lions or restrictions, if any, appiied 10 such powers guring the fax ysar. |

2 Did the organization operato for the benedt of any supported arganization other than the supported
organzationds) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organzation? If *Yas, * explain in
Part VI how provicing such benef camied cut the purposes of the supported aganzaton(s) Mat operated,

———Slaesed ot contiolind (e SROCAINg O gEnZalon.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yeg | No
1 Wers a majonity of the crganization’s diractors or trustaes during the tax year also a majority of the direciors

o trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? I “No.* describe in Part VI how control
or managevnant of the supporting organization was vasiad in the same persons that controfied or managed

—the sucooted argantationisl
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the oeganization peovido to aach of s supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth menth of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
yoar, (1) a copy of the Form S90 that was most recantly Mec as of the date of notficaton, and (i) copes of the
organzation s govemning documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusly pravided? 1

2 Worg any of the organization's oMicers, girectors, or trustees oither (i) appointed or slectad by the supported
organization(s) or {§) serving an the governing body of a supported organization? 1Y *No, * expdain in Part VI how
the Organzaton mantaned @ Cose &nd CONINUOUS wWorking edanionsing with the SuDPOed rganzation(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), cid the organization’s supported organizations have a
sgnificant voice in the ceganization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all tmes during the tax year7 If *Yas, * describe in Part VI the role the organization’s

—Sugoored Qroanualons Diayed 0 (S regard.
Section E. 1l Functional Su

1 Chock the box next $o the method that the organization used 1o satisty the Integral Part Tes! cunng the year (see instructions).

a [_] The organization satisfiod the Actiities Test. Complete line 2 below

b memsmwmmdnsamummm Complete line 3 balow.

¢ [] ™e organization supported a governeantal entity. Dascrite in Part VI how you supparted a povernment andlty (see

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yos | No

# Did substantialy all of the crganization’s acthvites durng the tax yesr dikecty further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizationds) to which the organzation was rasponsive? If “Yas, * than i Part VI identity
those supported organizations and explain how these actvities dvectly furihered ihesr exemol DWpPoses,
how tha organzation was rasponsive (0 those supported organzabons, and how the organization determinad
hat thase activibes conatiluted subsiantady ol of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the crganization’s involvement, one or more
of the crganization’s suppored crganization(s) would have been engaged In? ¥ “vag, * explain in Part VI the
reasons for the crganization's positon that its suppaoried organization(s) would fave engaged in these
acthvities bt for the organization's invalvement -]

3 Paent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

» wmmmumewamlmyuwMMu

A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2019

11360317 152490 7847BZ 2019.05070 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-183294%

508(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Checi here If the organzation satistied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1570 fexplan n Part V)  See instructions. Al
______ﬁ&2IE!!£25!E2E£tE!ﬂlmu!!!E!2ﬂ!E!!!!!ﬁE!!!E&fEﬁ!AES!P5
Section A - Adpusted Net Income (A) Prior Year g
-1__Net short-teem capital gain
2 R t99 of pe e
3o ! e tions)
4__Add ines 1 through 3.
—5__Depeociation and depleton
6 Portion of opambing expenses paid or Incurred for production or
colction of gross income or for management, conservation, of
— maintenance of proparty held for production of income (see instructions)
—1__Other expenses (309 inytructions)

tract 7 4

& W N e

I~ O

Section B - Minlmum Asset Amount {A) Pricr Year mmw
1 Aggregato fair market value of all non-axempt-use assets (soc
—MUCHONS for Shott tax ywar Of assets held for part of year)
—a_Average monthly valve of securities
—b_Average montly cash balances
F. value of other non use
—d Total (add ines 12, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for biockage or othar
—lactors fexplain in detail in Part VI):
-3 Subtract ine 2 from ling 19,
4  Cash deemod hold for cxampt use. Enter 1:1/2% of Ine 3 (for greater amount,
2 ionsi
—5__Net valse of non-exemptuse assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Mubiply line 5 by 035.
—1__Recoveries of prioryear distrbutions
& Minimum Asset Amount (add Ine 7 1o ling 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
—1__Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, ine 8 Column A)
2 _Enter85% ofine 1.
—3__Minimum asset amount for prioe year (Wom Section B, ine 8, Column A)
~4__Enior o of tre 2or ine 3.
5 Incoms taximposad in prioe year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract kne 5 from lne 4, unless subject to

___%%%!E&!ﬂ!!ﬁl!ﬁﬂﬁ&l!ﬂﬂ&!&!ﬂLf L]
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as & non-functionally ntegrated Type lll supporting organizaton {see

—mstructions)

Sl

p-w

o o & |

o o oo v |

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2019

e 09N

Taxpaygr Copy
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13-1832945 Pml.
CurrentYoar

2  Amounts pad to perform activity that directly frthers exampt purposes of supported
T I .

_7_Total anrual distributions. Add ines 1 through 6

8 Distributions 10 attentive supported organizations (o which the organization (s responsive
9 Distritutasle amount for 2019 from Section G, Ine 6
20 Line 8 amourt divided by line 9 amount

0} (#) ()
Distributable

. Underdistributions
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see nstructions) Excess Distributions . t for 2010

Pre-2019
—1_Disiributable amount for 2018 trom Section G, ine 6

2  Underdistnbutions, if any, for years peior 10 2010 (resson-
e ADIG CBUSQ required. oxplain in Part VI). See nstuctions.

xc00s distributions A an 201

__a From 2014
__b Freen 2015

e From 2016
i _From 2017
—o From 2018
-.1_Total of Ines 3a through o
8 Apolied to underdistabutions of prior yeqary
h_Apghed to 2019 distributable amount
—i__Canryover from 2014 not apolied (see nstructons)

1 Remandor. Sublact ines 33, 3h, snd 3i from 3.
4 Distnbutions for 2019 trom Section D,
o 7 S
—a_Apphed 1o underdistributions of prior ysars
—B_Apglied to 2019 gisitytable smount
—_Remainder, Sublract knes 4a and 4b trom 4,
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, #
arty. Subtract knes 3g and 4a fom line 2. For rosult greater
—than zero, explain in Part VI, See nstructions.
8 Remainng underdistnbutions for 2019, Subtract fines 3h
and 45 from lina 1. For mault greater than zero. explain in
7 Excess cstributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3j
anddc
8 Breakdown of line 7.
8 _Excess from 2015
b _Excess fom 2016
—C Excesslrom 2017
—.d_Excess from 2018
o _Excesy from 2019

Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 990-E2) 2019

RRIT O™

Taxpayer Copy
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A 1) PORT CHESTEXR CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations regured by Part 1|, kne 10. Part i Ine 178 or 17b. Part I, ine 12,

Part [V, Section A, fines 1, 2, 3b, 35, 4b, 4c Sa, 6, B2, Sb, Sc, 112, 11b, and 17¢; Past IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C,
ine 1; Part IV, Section D, knes 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, Ines 1¢, 2a, 20, 3a. and 3b; Part V, Iine 1, Pant V, Secton B, Ine Te; Part V,
Section D, fnes 5 6 and 8 and Pant V, E lnes 2 5 and 6 Also complote this part for any additional information.

[See Instructions )

WY I le A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
21
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No._1545.0047

o I Go 1o warms gowFrmigo or e et dermatca. 2019

Departret of #o “reamry
Wodew ) Rrvwn.o Sw vin
Narmae of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER INC, 13-1832949
Organization type [check one)
Filers of: Section:
Foem 990 or 990-£Z [X7] s014en ¥ | enter number) organization
[] 4947pa)(1) nonexerpt charitatle trust not treated as a pevate foundation
(] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF (] 501(x3) exempt private foundation

] 4547{a)1) nonexempt chartable trust teated as a private foundation

[ 501(ci3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your orgenization is covered by the General Rule o a Special Rule.
Note: Orly a section 501(ck7), {8), or (10) organzation can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Specal Rule. See nstnactions,

General Rule

. For an oeganization fling Form 890, 880-EZ, or S90-PF that received, during the year, contrbutions totaling $5,000 or mare fn monay o
peoperty) from any one contributor. Complate Parts | and Il See ingtructions for determining a contritxstor's 1otal contributions.

Special Rules

[X7] For an organization described in section S01(ck3) tling Eorm 990 or 990-EZ that mat the 33 1/3% support tast of the regulations under
sections S09(a)1) and 1700 1)ANM), that checked Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-62), Part II, ine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that recelved from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000, or (2) 2% of e armount on {) Form 590, Part VI, line 1h;
or ) Form 9902, e 1, Complete Parts | and I,

[ Foran organization described in section 501(ci7), (8), or (10) Sling Form 990 or 960-EZ that received from ary one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, sclentific, ftorary, or educational purposes, or for the
pravention of cruelity o chikiren or animals. Complete Parts | Il, and Nl

[ For an organization described in saction 501(ci(7). (%), or (10) fling Form S50 or 990 EZ that recerved from any one contributer, during the
your, contrbutions axciusvely for religious, chartable, eic., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. I this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that wene received during the year for an  guciysively religious, charitable, efic.,
purpese. Don't complate any of the perts uniess the General Rule appies to this organization because it receved nonarciusiely
refigicus, charitable, efc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year i T i PR

Caution: An ceganization that sn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule 8 (Form 980, 990.EZ, or 590 PF),
but it must answer ‘No” on Part [V, line 2, of its Form S90; or chack the box on bne H of #s Foem SS0-EZ or on its Form 960PF, Part |, Ine 2, to
cartiy that it doesnt meet the filng requirements of Schedule B (Form 960, 860-EZ, or 880PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 690, 080-£Z, or 990-PF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-£Z, or 890-PF) (2010)

Taxpayer Copy

MM 10



Schedule B (Form 980, #0EZ. or 900-PF) (2019) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832945

Partl Contributors (see instructions) Use duplcate copies of Part | if addtional space Is neoded.

(e) ®) 5] ()
No. Name, address. and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | R,J. AND D.A. NUNZER FOUNDATION Person  |X |

e ———— s §0,000. | Noncash [
——
(b)

(#)

THE DALIO FOUNDATION
—— $ 350,000, Noncash [ ]

(a) (b) fe) idi
No. Name, sddress, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

WAYNE LEMLEY
— s 190,678, | Nomcash [
—

:
%
{
G

$ 50,000, Nomcash [ ]

(a) ) () ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typo of contribution

s | soax roeerex 7xus (NENENEGEGEGEGE Person [x]

$ 50,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for

M2 100

Form 090, $90-EZ, or 590-PF) (20189

23
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Schedule B (Form 920, 090-E2, o 990-FF) (2019

Pam3

Name of organization

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

Employer identification number

13-1832545

Partll Noncash Property (seo nstructions). Use dupicate copies of Part i  addtional space is noeded.

No. {b) quu(cm, (9
from Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
Part|
$
Ne. (0 i (@
::n Description of noncash property given See inshuctions) Date received
$
:: ) M(ct'::ﬂmh) ()
from Description of noncash property given . Date received
Part1 (See instructions )
$
m ®) FnY (w‘:’ﬁl'b) (4
from Description of noncash property given Date recoived
Part | (See instructions.)
$
':" ®) EMV (u&:’umm (@
:::' Description of noncash property given (Soe instructions) Date recoived
$
o ®) Mlu'::&nnﬂ (@
from Description of noncash property given : Date recelved
Part! {See instructions.)
B4 12088 {Form 990, 990-£2Z, or 980-PF) (2016)

11360317 152490 7847B2 2019.05070 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1
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Scheduse B (Form 990, S90.EZ, or 990-9F) (2019 Page 4
Narre of organuation Employer identficabon number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER INC, 13-1832945

m‘ Exclusively religious, charitabls, eic., contributions 10 organizations descrided in section SOYc)7), (8), or [10) that total mere than 51,000 for the year
from smy one contributer, Complete columns (&) Brough (e] and he following bee entry. For arganizations
Sompletng Part B st the Sl of suchasnly rebgious,  ahariatie, #ie, cond tusiens o $1.000 OF 1088 S e your ﬂw~¢m;.‘
Usa duplicate copies of Part M if additional 13 Needed

{a) No.
_m (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
| Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ¥ansferee
(a) No.
_E*:‘n. (b) Purpose of gift () Use of gift (¢) Description of how gift is held
(¢) Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ransferee
{a) No.
prom (b] Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (6) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gt
Transferes's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of to transferee
(a) No.
_g"" (o) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gint (6) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
e Transferco’s name, address, and2IP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
M 10N

25 Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2099)

11360317 152490 7847BZ 2019.05070 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements —%{ﬁL—

3 n’mv line 6, 7.:.9. 118, 110, 1%¢, l::.?i.:.l“l't‘ 128, or 120,
. . " . a
Ooparrant of B Treansy DAMMF«MM. m'm
It ral Aevernm Serves 0 10 Www s QoW O ruction: g the tatest nformation
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832945

[PartT] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AcCounts. Comgiets # the

organization answered “Yes" on Form 860 Part IV, ine 6.

{a) Doror sdvised furxds fb) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggrogate value of contributions to jduring year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
] thhfamddmmdmmnmmmmwnmdmdlrds
are the organization's property, Subject ta the organization’s exclusive legal control? [ ves L_Ine

Did the organzation inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charftable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any othor purpose conferring

[IE#%Fﬁ%EﬁEﬁEﬁEEﬁE&-nua e
8. Coemplete d the organization answered “Yes” on Form 992, Part IV, Ine 7.

1 Purposa(s) of conservation sasemants held by the organization (check all that apply).
deWthhmmam) ] Preservation of a historically important land area

(] Protection of natural natitat [ Preservation of a cartifed hstonc structure
C]Mnﬁmdcpmm

2 Comglete knes 2a theough 2d ¥ the organization held a qualified conservation contritaution n the form of a t on the last
day of the tax yoar. | Hebd xtthe End of e Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements

Total acroage restricted by consarvation easemonts

Number of conservation sasemaents on a certfied historic structure Included in (a)

Number of conservation sasements included in {€) acoured after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Registor N

3 WMMWWWMQM amodby!hoaonuwmmux
yoar

4 Numbor of 5tates where proparty sublect 10 CoNservation essement is locatad P>

8 Doas the organization have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring. inspection, handing of

an oe

vickations. and enfcecement of the consermtion easements it holkds? & L ]ves [Iwe
6 Statf and volurteer hours devoted to monitaring, mspecting, handing of viclations, and enforcing conservation essernents during the year

| —
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monftoning, ingpecting. handing of viclations, and onforcing conservation easaments during the yoar

| 2
8 Doas each conservation assement reported on ine 2id) above satisfy the requirements of secthon 170 }4NBY)

and section 170MYAENY? Clves [ INe

8 I Part Xll, mmmmmmmmwmnmm-wumm
balance sheot, and indude, # appicablo, the toxt of the footnote to the organzaton's fnancigd statoments that describes the

'S accoun for conaery.
of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete 4 the organization answered “Yes" on Form 960, Part IV, line 8.

1a M the organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 868, not to report in its revenue statement and balance shoet works
of art, historical treasures, Or other similer assets held for public exhibition, education, or resetsch in furtheeance of public
sarvice, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to 25 financial statements that descrbes these items.

b I the orgenization slected, as permittad under FASE ASC 958, 10 report in its revoruo statoment and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provde the following amounts elating to thase items:

@ Revenue ncluded on Form 830, Part VIII, line 1 o ‘ | 3
(®) Assets ncluded in Form 960, Part X . > s

2 NMWMWuMMdnhmmmammmuwmm

mmommwuwwmsmmwmwmmm

>3

Schedule D (Form 980) 2019

26
11360317 152490 7847BZ 2015.05070 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



19 PORT CARSTER CARVER CENTER, INC, o 13-1832949 Pﬂ!&
iﬁi” Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets covines
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check amy of the following that make significant use of its

collection fems (check all that apply):
E) Dl’ublccmwon d Dw«mM
b [ Scholarly research e [_]Other

¢ [_] Presarvation for ture genarations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt pumose in Part XL
5 mnnomoyw mwmwuaummammmammm

9 s rather than 10 o s 83 part of the organization's colecton? [ lves [ INo
lm Elerowand custodblAmngmonh. Complete 1 the organization answered “Yes’ on Form S0, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

18 |5 the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other infermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Foem 990, Pat X? Clves [no
b I "Yes* mummnmmmmumm

Amount
¢ Begnning balance | 1c
d Additions during the yeer 14
e Distributions during the year 1o
{ Ending balance 1"
2a WhemﬁmrﬂﬂommmmePﬁlmzl iumummmw GY.. gﬂo
'“WM‘*W
| [b) Price yoar | () Two years back | (d) Thies ysars back | (o) T

1a Beginning of year balance 2,087 460, 3,680 B4, 2, 704 €88, 2 265 566, 2,225, 049,
b Contrbutions 157,962, 947,470, 1,541,260, 1,886,330, 1,837,139,
¢ mmmmwm ~101 761, 1301152. 22‘,‘01. ll)L“". 3511‘5'.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenciyres for faclities

and programs o -440_000, 3,711,005, 1,791 506, 1,630 887, 1,952,490,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 2,583 661, 2,087 450, 2,680 843, 2,704 588, 2,265 566,

2 mmmmawwmmmmmlg coiumn (af) heid a5
a Board designated or quas-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment P 67.26 %
¢ Torm endowmont P 32,74 %
The percentages on fines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Aro theto endowment funds not in the possession of the crganzation that are held and administered for the oeganization

(A Urrelated crganizations
(¥) Related organizations
b If “Yes" mmmnmmmw.‘mmwm

by: _Y!!..EL

Description of property (#) Cost or cther ) Cost or other (¢) Accuenulated (d) Book value
basis frvestmeont) Dass (other) depreciation

1a Lard
b Buldngs 705,000, 470,939, 234 061,
< M*w X ‘,.7,,0’,. 1,’,7,“.. 3,"1,751.
d Equipment 461,509, 424 387, 37,522,
ne 10¢ ) > 3,213 34,
Schedule D (Form 950) 2019

0205 var-n

11360317 152490 7847BZ
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CEMTER INC, 13-1832949 Page 3

Compiate # the organizasion answered *Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, Ina 11b. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12,
(o) Descriphon of SECUriy Of CIEQOMY (mchuting neme of anous ty| (b) Book vahue {€) Mathod of valustion Cost or end-ol-year maricet value

(1) Francal dervatives o
(2) Clossly held equity intarosts

(3) Other
A
—i8)
R - |
O
8
F)
-8
o . |
Tetal. (Col f Part 2.
Investments - Program Related.
i answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Sne 11¢. See Form S50, Part X, ine 13,
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value () Maethod of valuation: Cost or and-af-yoar market value

b) must Form Part

%Lhahkkkbh

Complete # the organizaton answered “Yas”™ on Form 950, Part IV, ne 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descrgtion (b) Book valse

(1)
42
13
14
A8
19

(N
18
—t)

al. 4 , >

Compiata if the cepanization answered "Yes™ on Form S80, Part IV, line 110 or 111. See Form 990, Pt X, line 25

1. (a) Deccription of lisbilty (b) Bock value
{1} Fedoml income taxes
_g) TERM NOTE-PPP ug 700,
3
4
B
{8

@
-8
-]

26 | » 465, 700,

208 va
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D Form PORT CEESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949  Puged
Wmdﬁomww#mmmmmmnmw%
Complata if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 960 Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financlal statements ) 1 2,911,180,
2 Amounts included on kne 1 but nct on Form 590, Part VIIL Sne 12
a Net unrealized gaing (Josses) on nvestiments 22 -162, 69§,
b Donated services and use of facilties 2
¢ Reacoveries of price year grants _2¢
d Other (Describe n Part X1 ) —— oxan 24 § 011,
® Add ines 2a through 2d X XX : ‘ | 20 ~154, 685,
3 Subtract ne 2e from hne 1 o 3,065,865,
4  Amcunts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on ine 1.
a Fvestment expenses not included on Farm 880, Part VIl ine 70 4 14, 744,
b Other (Descrbe in Part X1} =8
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b : T B 14,744,
. Add 3 ard ag 31,089, 609.
1 Total expenses and losses per audied fnancial staternents 1 3,038,518,
2 Amounts included on kre 1 but nat on Form 990 Part IX_ line 25
a8 Donated services and use of faciites " : 23
b Prior year adustments
d Other (Describe in Part XII) Sy N 8,011,
¢ Acd lnes 2 through 2d - | 20 8,011,
3  Subtract ine 2e from line 1 AR TE 3,030,507,
4 Amounts ncluded on Form 530, Part IX, Ine 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not inchided on Form 990, Part VI, e 7b t: 14,744,
4 14,744,
s 3,045,651,

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il ines 3, 5, and S Part Il knes 1a and 4, Part IV, knes 10 and 2b, Pant V, fine 4; Part X ine 2. Pant X1,
nes 2d and 40; and Part XII, Ines 20 and 4b. Also complats this part 10 peovide any addtional information.

PART V

-

LINE 4.

THE CENTER CLASSIFIES AS PERMANENT RESTRICTED NET ASSETS THE ORIGINAL

VALUE CF QIFTS DONATED TO THE PERMANENT ENDOMMEST., THE PORTION OF THE

DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUND THAT IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS PERMANENTLY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS IS CLASSIFIED AS UNRESTRICTED AND TENPORARILY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETE BASED ON DONOR STIPULATIONS, PERMANENTLY ARSTRICTED

NET ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2020 ARE RESTRICTED TO INVESTMENTS IN

PERPETUITY, WITH INVESTMENT RETURN ON THE PROGRAN ENDONMENT FUND TO

SUPPORT PROGRANS OF THE CENTER AT THE DIRECTICN OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AND TEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, INCLUDING THE BOARD'S PROGRAM COMMITTEE,

INVESTMENT RETURN ON THE OF $654 000 IN THE ENDOWMENT PUND

B USED TO SUPPORT ANY ACT
G o

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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[} 19 PORT CHESTER CANVER CENTER, INC, 13-1032949 Page 5
iii;iii“iSRQ!Qanuunalknbnnuuon‘hnutn.m

PROGRAN ENDONMENT FUND, $750 000,

ENDOWNENT FUND: $654 000,

TOTAL: $1,404,000,

TENPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETE: THESE KET ASSETS CONTAIN DONOR - IMPOSED

STIPULATIONS THAT WILL BE MET BY ACTIONS OF THE CENTER OR THE PASSACE OF

TIME. THE ACTIVITY IN TEE TEMPORARILY RESETRICTED NET ASSETS IS REPLECTED

ON PAGE 4 OF THESE PFINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

PART XI LINE 2D - OTUER ADJUSTNENTS:

GROSS-UP OF FUNDRAISING XVENT 4,011,

PART XII  LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS;:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 8,011,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
KO0 -0
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities rpep—

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)] Compiete ¥f the organization answered “Yes" on Form §90, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2019
organization entered more than §15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 6a.

Comaids it a ey P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-£2. Open to Public
s P>_Go to www.rs.gov/Forme90 for instructions and the latest information. Ispection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949
E Fundraising Activities. Complete if the crganization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, ine 17. Form 8802 filars are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites, Check a that apply.
s :]wmm ODW&uuwm
b [ itemet and emal solcitations 'Dmdmgm
¢ [ Pnone sclcitations 9 ] Special tuncraising events

d ] inperson solicitations
2 a Did the ceganzation have a written or oml agroement with any individual fincluding officers, direciors. trustess, or
Koy omployses listed in Form 830, Part VIT) or etity in connection with professional fndraising services? [l Yes [ Ine
b If *Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (\underaisers) pursuant to agreements under which the lundeaiser is 1o be
compenaated at wast $5 000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of ndividual - _:‘.?.'3‘. (iv) Gross receipts é"uﬁM :o ""W*P"‘M
or entity (lundraiser) e Fowedd | from activity :\‘::Q crganzation
Yes | No
Total »
3 List all states in which the organization is registared or Icensed o solicit contributions or has been notifed it is exempt from registration
or kcensing.

2200 09-11-19

T F.pmanaxp*aY?rﬁC@ pyo«emm-mnzm
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13-1832549

10 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER K INC, 13- Page2
igﬁi Fundraising Events. Complete  the arganization answered *Yes® on Form §90, Part IV, Ine 18, or reported mare than $15,000
of fund-aising avent contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, ines 1 and 6o, List events with gross roceipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Eventt #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other evants () Total .
: o uae::-‘l’w
fovent type) fovent typa) (total mumber)
gi Gross receipts 41,030, 41,030,
2 Less Contriputions 41 030, 41,030,
13 Gross ncome fine 1 minus line 2)
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
; B Rent/Macikty costs
g 7 Food and beverages
8 Entartanment -
9 Other deect expenses 8 011, 8 011,
0 Dndmmvn-y Mdhu40uw¢a9mcolnn(clj 1= 8,011,
o ! ! y 3 »> -8, 011,
g Cumbhdhmmmm-d'vn on Form 990, Part IV, Iine 19, or reported more than
$15.000 on Form 880-£2, Ine Ga
(b) Pull tabsfinstam (d) Total gaming (add
(a) Bingo bingoprogressive bisgo | (1 OMOF0AMING L (a) through col. e}l
ey | revenue
2 Cash prizes
ga Noncash prizes
g 4 RentMacilty costs
——t8_Other diract expenses
[ Ives_ %|[_Jves % |[_] ves %
6 Volunteer abor o dne [ Ine [ Ine
T Direct axpense summary. Add fines 2 theough 5 in column (d) | 2
L3
9 Enter the statels) in which the crganization conducts gaming activitios:
a |3 the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in sach of these states? [ Yes mﬂo
b If "No,” explan:
10a Were anty of the organization'’s gaming licenses revoked. suspanded, or terminated dusing the tax year? L Jves [ Ino
b I "Yes," explan:
K082 0% 10

11360317 152490 7847BZ

Taxpayer Copy "

2
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W’m CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832945

11 Does the ceganization conduct gaming activties with nonenembers?

12 I3 the organization a grantor. beneficiary or trustoe of a trust, alenMamﬁﬂyw
to administer charitable gaming?

13 tmuwmwawgwwmru
a The crganization's faciity
b An outside facilty |

¥4 Enter the name and lﬂmdhmmommwlmumumm records:

Namo b

LI Yes [5';3‘

DY.. Bﬂo

*
13b %

Address P

158 Does the crganization have a contract with a third party from whom the crganization receives gaming revenue?
b ¥ *Yes," enter tho amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton P § and the amount
of gaming reverue retained by the third party P> $
e ¥ *Yes," anter name and address of the third party.

Name P

:Vn DN‘

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of sarvices provided P

(] owectorfomcer [ Employee [] ndependent contractor

17 Mardatory distributions

a ls the organization roguired under state law 1o make chastable distributions from the gaming proceeds %o
rotan the state gaming license?

um«mmamwmmwmummm.wmamhn

[ ves DNO

the $
mmwmummmﬂnmmmwmn 1, lines 9, 56, 106,

15b. 15¢. 16, and 170, 8s applicable. Also provide any additional information. See nstructions.

0K 091110 G (Form 990 or $90-£2) 2019
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or PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 11-183294°% m
feootinsadd

G (Form 890 or 990-E2)
Q0N 04089
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —=o=s=ese
irformation for
rommormocz) | Comist rovs fematon o g o el esions o 2019
Dapwronant of 9o Masnsy P Attach to Form 890 or 900.E2. Open to Public
Sowral Revence Servce > Go 1o www.irs.gow/FormBa0 for the latest information
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832549

FORX 990, PART 1II, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER'S MISSION IS 7O "DUILD BRIGHTER FUTURES BY

SERVING, EDUCATING,K AND EMPOMERING PAMILIES IN OUR COMMUNITY." CARVER

CENTER ADDRESSES ACCESE TO EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT THROUGH ITS AFTER

SCHOOL FPROGRAM AND TEEN CENTER, CARVER CENTER ADDRESSES ISSUES RELATED

TO POVERTY AND FOOD INSECURITY THROUGH THE CARVER MARKET, A MODEL FOOD

PANTRY, MONTHLY SENIOR BREAXFAST, AND A HOT MEAL PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN,

NITH APPROXIMATELY 458 OF PORT CHESTER RESIDENTS BORN OUTSIDE OF THE

U.S,, CARVER ADDRESSES ISSUES OF ACCULTURATION THRCOUOH ITS CITIZENSHIP

PROGRAM AND ENGLISN CLASSES ACCESSIALE TO ENOLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

{ELL). THE ORGANIZATION EXBRACES UNDERSTANDING AND SENSITIVITY FOR

CULTURAL DIVERSITY CONCERNING LANGUAGE AND VALUE DIFFERENCES. CARVER

CENTER DOZS NOT DISCRIMINATE BASED ON RACE, GENDER, NATIORALITY, AGE,

ETHENICITY, RELIGION OR SEXUALITY,

FORM 550, PART III, LINE 4B

FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM

THE FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM PROVIDES DAILY HOT MEALS TO CARVER CENTER'S

AFTER SCHOCL PROGRAM, TEEN PROORAM, AND VARIOUS PRE-KINDERCARTEN

PROGRANS THROUGHOUT WESTCHESTER COUNTY, CARVER'S FOOD SERVICE PROCRAM

AN INITIATIVE TMAT IS FUNDED THROUGH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION'S CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM (CACFP), SERVES

APPROXIMATELY 1,200 NUTRITIOUS MEALS PER DAY, A GROCERY STORE-STYLE

FOOD PANTRY SERVES )00 FAMILIES MONTHLY AND PROVIDES DELIVERY TO 20

HOMEDOUND SENIOR CITIZENS SO
LHA For Paperwork Reduction 990- O (Form 880 or 990-EZ) (2019)
211 09-00-%
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Schedule or E 1 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

CITIZENS PROVIDED SOCIALIZATION OPPORTUNITIES AS WELL AS EDUCATIONAL

PROGRANMING GEARED TO THE NEEXDS OF SENIORS. FOLLOWING THE ONSET OF

COVID-19, THE CARVER MARKET BEGAN SERVING APPROXIMATELY 1,500 FAMILIES

PER MONTH WITH PRE-PACKACED EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE,

FORM 390, PART III,£ LINE 4D  OTHER PROCRAM SERVICES;

MIDDLE SCHOOL: CARVER CENTER PROVIDES A SUPPORTIVE AND NURTURING AFTER

SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT FCR 150 DAYZ DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR, DAILY MEALS

RECREATION, AND ENRICHMENT ACTIVITIES HELP SUPPORT OUR MIDDLE SCHOOLERS

TO TRANSITION FROM AEING SCHOOL-AGED CHILDREN TO FUTURE TEENS,

TEEN CENTEN: OUN TEENS FORM LASTING RELATIONSHIPS IN OUR TEEN CENTER,

AS THEY ARE ASSISTED IN THE MAVIGATION OF LIFE'S CHALLENGES, DAILY

MEALS, RECREATIONAL OUTLETS AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES ARE PART OF THE DRAW

AND ONCE WITH US, OUR TEENS TAXE FULL ADVANTAGE OF OUR TECKNOLOGY LAD,

NUSIC STUDIO, AND CYMNASIUM IN SUPPORT OF BUILDING NEALTHY NINDS AND

BODIES.

CARVER SCHOLARS: PERSONAL AKRD ACADEMIC SUPPORTS THAT TRANSLATE INTO

SUCCESS IN RIGE SCHOOL AND BEYOND ARE THE CORNERSTONEES OF THE SCHOLANS'

PROGRAN, MOTIVATED TEENS RECEIVE ONE-ON-CONE COACHING, PARTICIPATE IN

SPECIALIZED WORKSHOPS, EXPERIENCE LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS AND

ARE EXPOSED TO POWERFUL ENRICHMENT OFPORTUNITIES SUCH AS OUR

WELL-ENONN COLLEGE TOURS,

INNOVATION LAR, THRE

LEARNING & INNOVATION C
w212 o001

O (Form 890 or 990-E2Z) (2019)
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Schedyle O [Form §00 or 890 £7) [2010) Pago2
Name of the oeganzation Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

ASSETS FOR THE TWEEN AND TEEX POPULATION, YOUNG PROPLE ENJOY

EXPERIMENTING WITE 3-D PRINTER TECENOLOGY, FILNING PERSONAL AND SCHOOL

PROVECTS USING OUR GREEN-SCREEN, AND TINKERING WITH A VARIETY OF MEDIA

TO INNOVATE AND SOLVE EVERY-DAY PROBLENS.

EXPENSES § 1,164,356, IRCLUDING GRANTE OF § 0, REVENUE § 245 274,

FORX 950, PART VI, GECTION 3, LINE 11B:

THE FORN 930 IS PROVIDED TO THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY VIA EMAIL PRIOR TO

FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,

FORM 930 PART VI, SECTION B LINE 12¢,

EVERY BOARD MEMBER AND SENIOR STAFF NEMARR IS REQUIRED 7O COMPLETE AND SIGN

CARVER CENTER'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIZS

OF THE FORM, IT IS TO BE REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OFFICERS TO SEE IF ACTION

NEEDS TO DE TAXEN,

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 18,

PRCCEDURES FOR REVIEW ARE OUTLINED IN THE BY-LAWS:

1, PERFORMANCE REVIEW BY ALL, MENBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,

2, REVIEW OF DIRECTORS PERSONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS.

3, REVIEW COMPAMABILITY DATA FROM OTHER SIMILAR NON-PROFITS,

FORM 990, PART VI, SRCTION C, LINE 19,

THE CENTER MAXES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEXENTS AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC,

le O (Form 590 or 960-£2) (2019)

S2212 080019
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHARS00

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED FOR:

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.
400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
PORT CHESTER, NY 10573

PREPARED BY:

CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY LLP
ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA
NEWYORK, NY 10004

AMOUNT OF TAX:
BALANCE DUE OF $275

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10005

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).

THE ATTACHED COPY OF THE FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.

Taxpayer Copy



CHARS00 A m—— | 20718
Charities Sursau Regestration Section Opontowb

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com N:ua :f::‘y nvs'::;os Inspection
1.General Information _
For Fiscal Year Beginning immvdalyyyy) 07/01/2019  and Ending (mmviddiyyyy) 06/30/2020
Check if Applicable. | Name of Organization; Employar ientficatan Number (EIN)
(] Adaess Change | PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949
[] Name Change Maibrg Address: NY Regestration Number:
[ sl Fiting 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE 01-30-60
(] Finai Filing City / State / 21P. Telophone.
[_] Amended Filng | PORT CHESTER, NY 10573 914 305-6018
(] Reg D Pending | Websae: Ernat
WWW . CARVERCENTER . ORG ABRADNERSCARVERCENTER, 0RO
Check your organization’s
regatration category: |1 7Aonly [ EPTLonty  [X]ouaLpAsEPTY [ ExEMeT m’:’mm
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Ralsing Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Financial Statements
for the year ended
June 30, 2020
(with Summarized Comparative
Information for the Year Ended
June 30, 2019)
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CoNDON
O'MEARA
McGinty &7
DONNELLY LLP

Cortified Public Accountants

One Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
Fax (212) 661 -4010

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

“""Taxpayer Copy



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph on the previous page
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.
as of June 30, 2020 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.’s 2019 financial statements, and
our report dated October 17, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Financial Position
Assets
2020
Current assets
Cash $ 930,098
Investments, at fair value 141,761
Pledges and accounts receivable 61,066
Prepaid expenses and other 20297
Total current assets 1,153,222
Property and equipment, net 3,213,334
Investments — permanently restricted 1,404,000
Total assets $5.770.556
Liabilities and Net Assects
Current liabilities
Line of credit $ 350,000
Accounts payable accrued expenses and other 115,081
Deferred revenue -
Current maturities of loan payable — 1000
Total current liabilities 472,081
Long-term liabilities
Term note - PPP 469,700
Loan payable, net of current maturities 3610
Total liabilities 945391
Net assets
Without donor restrictions 3,121,504
With donor restrictions 1,703,661
Total net assets 4.825.165
Total liabilities and net assets $5,770,556

2019

$ 177,718
633,931
123,006

987,591

3,354,964
1,404,000

$5.746,555

$ 350,000
314,901
111,418

— 6723
783,042

—10.610
—1793.652

2,865,443
2,087,460
-4.952.903

746
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2020

(with Summarized Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Support and revenuve
Contributions
Fundraising events
Government grants
Program fees
Food service
Net investment return (loss)
Rental
Donated supplies
Other
Net assets released from

restrictions

Total support and
revenue

Expenses
Program services
Supporting activities
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses

Increase (decrease)
in net assets

Net assets, beginning
of year

Net assets, cod of year

2020 —2019

Without With

Donor Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions __ Total —JTotal
$1812980 § 157962 $ 1,970,942 $ 1,582,345
41,030 - 41,030 415,177
203,633 - 203,633 364338
300,214 - 300,214 337,633
158,306 . 158,306 326,334
- (101,761) (101,761) 130,152
167,604 - 167,604 216,548
19,703 - 19,703 31,579
121,509 - 121,509 96,942

440000  __(440,000) - -

_ 3244979 __ (276,139) __ 2911180 3501048
2,588,184 - 2,588,184 3,803,388
171,312 - 171,312 329,508
2719422 = — 219422 308,140
_ 3038918 - 3038918 4441036
256,061 (383,799) (127,738) (939,988)
2865443 2087460 4952903  _ 5892891
$3121504 § L703661  § 4825165  § 4952903

el @Xpayer Copy
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with Summarized Comparative Information for the
Year Ended June 30, 2019)
__2020 2019
—Supporting Activities
Management
m _Gsnsm_ Fundraising __Tetal =~ _ Total
Expenses
Salaries, benefits
and taxes $1,657,173 $ 87219 $ 169,041 $1,913,433 $2,714,083
Consultants and
contract labor 15,732 828 27,200 43,760 65,748
Occupancy, building
and grounds 253,443 13,339 240 267,022 276,368
Professional fees 145,779 7,673 - 153,452 287,195
Conference, meeting and
seminars 53 3 378 434 2,847
Supplies 83,327 4,390 17,289 105,006 137,196
Program expense
Food 119,638 6,297 117 126,052 259,503
Field trips 7,286 383 - 7,669 19,248
Staff development 2,609 137 35 2,781 8,801
Transportation 97 5 28 130 53,052
Community activities 2,806 148 - 2,954 8,380
Fundraising cvents - - 33,644 33,644 99,436
Advertising 2,440 128 127 2,695 17,922
I[nsurance 119,934 6,312 29 126,275 100,751
Donated supplics - 6,345 13,358 19,703 31,579
Bank service charges 10,465 551 508 11,524 22,225
Bad debt expense . 28,743 = 28,743  __129.329
Total expenses
before .
depreciation 2,420,782 162,501 261,994 2,845,277 4,233,663
Depreciation 167402 __ 8811 _17428 _ 193641 __ 207373
Total S2.583.084  § 171312  § 279422  $3.038918  $4441,036

See notes to financial statements.



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended
——— . L
—2020  _2019
Cash flows from operating activities
(Decrease) in net assets $ (127,738)  $(939,988)
Adjustments to reconcile (decrease) in net assets
to net cash (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 193,641 207,373
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments 140,772 (78,471)
Decrease in pledges and accounts receivable 61,940 184,301
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other 32,639 (8,986)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, acerued
expenses, and other (199,820) 36,426
(Decrease) in deferred revenue —(111418) __(24577)
Net cash (used in) operating activities — (9984) _ (623.922)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of investments 610,828 600,238
Purchases of investments (259,430) (120,730)
Acquisition of property and equipment —(52011) __(78972)
Net cash provided by investing activities 299387  __ 400,536
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from line of credit - 653,000
Repayment of line of credit - (303,000)
Proceeds from term note - PPP 469,700 -
Repayment of loan payable (6,723) (6,457)
Net cash provided by financing activities 462977 _ 343543
Net increase in cash 752,380 120,157
Cash, beginning of year 177718 ___57.561
Cash, end of year S 930,098 S 177,718
Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information:
Cash paid for interest $ 23746 § 15585

See notes to financial statements.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

- forgani

Port Chester Carver Center, Inc. (the “Center”™) was incorporated in 1949 to provide education
programs and services which help children and youth maximize their potential for growth and
self-sufficiency as well as to build support and resources for families and individuals in need.
The Center has become a full community center; serving children, youth and their families by
offering various education, head start/day care, sports and employment training programs.

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies
Net assets
The Center maintains its net assets in two categories as follows:

Without donor restrictions

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and are available for
the general operations of the Center.

With d —
Wil p i

Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be met either by actions
of the Center or the passage for time, Items that affect this net asset category are
gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not been met in the year of
receipt. Restrictions that have been met on net asscts with donor restrictions are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

With permanent donor restrictions

In this category are net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions to be
maintained perpetuity by the Center, including gifts and pledges wherein donors
stipulate that the corpus of the gift be held in perpetuity from which the revenue is
to be used for the donor stipulated purposc.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence of any donor-imposed restrictions, When 2 donor
restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, net assets with temporary donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without

donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions,



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2020

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)
Tax status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the “Code™). In addition, the Center has been classified by the Intemal Revenue Service
as an organization, which is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a)(1)
of the Code. The Center qualifies for the maximum charitable contribution deduction by donors.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash equivalents

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of ninety days or less
at the date of acquisition, to be cash equivalents, unless such assets are held as part of its
investment strategy, in which case these assets arc included in investments.

¢ fone off cudit via

The Center's financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash, cash equivalents, investments and receivables. The Center places its cash and
cash equivalents with what it belicves to be quality financial institutions. At times during the
year, cash balances exceeded the FDIC insurance limit, however, the Center has not experienced
any losses to date in such accounts. The Center’s investments are exposed to various risks such
as interest rate, market volatility, liquidity and credit. Due to the level of uncertainty related to
the foregoing risks, it is reasonably possible that changes in these risks could materially affect
the fair value of the investments reported in the statement of financial position at June 30, 2020.
The Center routinely assesses the financial strength of its cash, cash equivalents and investment
portfolio. Management of the Center monitors the collectibility of its receivables. As a
conscequence, concentrations of credit risk are limited,

Investments

The Center accounts for its investments in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, investments in marketable securities
with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their
fair values in the statement of financial position. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of activities.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2020

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fair value measurements

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable data
(Level 3). Fair value measurements are required to be separately disclosed by level within the
fair value hicrarchy. At June 30, 2020, all of the Center’s investments are deemed to be Level 1:

their fair values are measured using quoted prices in active markets that the Center can access at
the measurement date.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

As of June 30, 2020, the Center deems its pledges and accounts receivable to be collectible and
therefore, does not belicve an allowance for doubtful accounts for any potentially uncollectible
pledges and accounts receivable is necessary. Such estimate is based on management’s
experience, the aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and current economic conditions.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
at fair value on the date of receipt. The Center capitalizes, as property and equipment,
expenditures for such assets in excess of a nominal amount with an estimated useful life of

greater than one year. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the depreciable assets, which range from 3 to 39 years.

Deferred revenue

Camp fees paid in advance of the statement of financial position date arc reported as deferred
revenue, Such fees are recognized as revenue when these programs are held during July and
August. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, all summer camps have been deferred until further
notice, as a result, there were no fees paid in advance for camp fees as of June 30, 2020,

Functional allocation of expenses

The Center allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its various programs and
supporting services. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or supporting
activity are allocated directly to that activity. Other expenses that are common to scveral
functions are allocated among the program and supporting services benefitted based upon
management’s estimate of time and effort spent.



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2020

Note 2 - Si ing policies (continued)
Volunteer time
A substantial number of volunteers made significant contributions of their time to the Center's

programs. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these financial statements since it
is not susceptible to objective measurements or valuation.

Donated supplies

During the 2020 fiscal year, the Center received donations of clothing, food, toys, and household
supplies with an estimated fair value of $19,703 which are to be used in the Center’s programs.
These donated supplies were recorded at the estimated fair value of what it would have cost the
Center to purchase them independently and have been reflected as support and expenses in the

accompanying statements of activitics, functional expenses and the notes to the financial
statcments.

- ive financial inf i
The statements of activities and functional expenses in the accompanying financial statements
include certain prior-year summarized comparative information, in total but not by net asset class
or by functional classification, respectively. Therefore, to compare 2020 to 2019 at the net asset

class and functional level, the June 30, 2019 financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the 2020 statements of activities, functional expenses and notes to the financial statements.

Risks and »

On March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national emergency due to extraordinary
circumstances resulting from the coronavirus, As a direct result of this executive order, the
facilities and associated operations were closed on March 17, 2020 with limited openings on
various dates through June 30, 2020, subject to restrictions set forth by State and Local
Government. The extent to which the coronavirus may impact business activity and Center
operations will depend on future developments, which are uncertain and cannot be predicted,
including new information which may emerge concerning the severity of the coronavirus and the
actions required to contain the coronavirus or treat its impact, and related factors. Management
believes that the COVID-19 pandemic may have an impact on its financial condition, results of
operations and outlook for year ending June 30, 2021.



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2020

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)
Subsequent events

The Center has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through
February 9, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issucd.

Note 3 - Financial assets and liquidity resources

As of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, financial assets and liquidity resources available within
one year for general expenditure, such as operating expenses, were as follows:

2020  __2019

Financial assets
Cash $ 930098 S 177,718
Investments, at fair value 141,761 633,931
Pledges and accounts receivables 61066 ____ 123.006
Sub-total 1,132,925 934655
Less: Assets with donor restrictions (299,661) (683,460)
Add: Appropriation of investment retum for
subsequent year operations 100,000 ___ 130,000
Total $ 933264 § 381195

The Center’s assets include donor-restricted funds. As described in Note 10, the Center has an
annual spending rate of investment return camed on donor restricted funds of up to a maximum
of 7% of the rolling twenty-quarter average fair value of the Center’s investment portfolio. An
appropriation of $100,000 from these funds will be available within the next 12 months as of
June 30, 2020.

The Center's working capital and cash flows have seasonal variations during the year attributable
to the annual cash receipts from contributions and other revenue items. As part of the Center's
liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. The Center also has a $350,000 line of
credit (see note 4).

- of ¢

The Center has available a $350,000 line of credit with a bank which is subject to renewal on
February 8, 2024. Borrowings under this line bear interest at the prime rate quoted in the Wall
Street Journal plus 1% with a floor of 5.5%. At June 30, 2020 outstanding borrowings under this
agreement totaled $350,000 and the interest rate was 5.5%. The line of credit is secured by a
security interest in certain assets as disclosed in the agreement.
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Note 5 - Investments

The Center’s investments, including those classified as net assets with donor restrictions, at June
30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, are as follows:

2020 2019
Fair Fair
—Cost =~ __Value =~ __Cost = __ Value
Money market funds $§ 34366 S 34366 $ 120,710 § 120,710
Mutual fund - equities 51,165 46,326 73,229 72,945
Real estate investment
trusts 37,293 50,916 49,281 81,741
Common stocks 677,792 935,210 741,633 1,148,615
Government and
agency obligations 307,326 313,492 359,642 350,961
Corporate bonds 154,210 165451 247,131 262.959
Totals $ 1262152 5 1545761  $ 1.591.626  $ 2,037,931
Net investment return consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2020 and June 30,
2019:
Interest and dividends $ 53,755 § 69,045
Realized gain on sales of investments 21,924 147,218
Unrealized (loss) on investments (162,696) (68,747)
Investment fees (14749 __ (17369
Net investment retum $_(10L761) S 130152
Note 6 — Property and equipment
At June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 property and equipment consisted of the following:
2020 2019
Building $ 705000 § 705,000
Building improvements 4,879,099 4,830,449
Fumiture and equipment — 461909 __458.548
Sub-total 6,046,008 5,993,997
Less: accumulated depreciation 2832674 __ 2639033
Property and equipment, net $ 3213334 § 3354964
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I!Q& 7—Loan nl!&hk

In December 2016, the Center obtained a $33,000 loan, for the purpose of purchasing a vehicle,
The loan requires 60 monthly instaliments of $608, applicable first to interest at a fixed rate of
3.99% per annum and the balance to the reduction of principal through maturity on
December 20, 2021 and is secured by the vehicle,

The following is a summary of the required annual principal payments as of June 30, 2020:

Fiscal
—Year —Amount__
2021 S 7,000
2022 — 3609
Total 10,609
Less: current maturities 1000
Loan payable, net of current maturities  § 3,609
Note 7 - Term note
Paycheck Protection Program

On April 6, 2020, the Center, was approved for and received a $469,000 term note under the
Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP Loan™). The PPP Loan was created as part of the relief
efforts related to COVID-19 and administered by the Small Business Administration. As
disclosed in the PPP Loan documents, principal and interest payments are deferred until the
terms of the PPP Loan are finalized. During the deferral period, interest on the outstanding
principal will accrue at a fixed rate of 1.0%. The Center will be eligible for forgiveness of up to
100% of the PPP Loan, upon mecting certain requirements as disclosed in the PPP Loan
documents. Upon the terms being agreed upon and finalized, any remaining balance will be
converted to a two-year loan. As a result, the Center will be required to make monthly
payments, applicable first to an interest rate of 1.0% and the balance as a reduction of principal,
The PPP Loan is uncollateralized and is fully guaranteed by the Federal government.

Note 8 — Rental revenue

The Center leased a portion of its facility to various not-for-profit organizations on a month-to-
month basis. Additionally, the Center leased portions of its facility on a temporary basis for
specific cvents. Rental revenue received in connection with these agreements totaled $167,604
and $216,548 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, respectively.
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— Retirement plan

The Center maintains a Simple IRA Retirement Plan (the “Plan™) for eligible employees.
Employees may defer a portion of their compensation to the Plan subject to the annual limits
established by the Internal Revenue Service. The Center makes matching contributions to the
Plan as defined in the Plan document. The Center’s contributions to the Plan totaled $12,263 and
$15,916 for the 2020 and 2019 fiscal years, respectively.

— Net with or restri

Effective September 17, 2010, the State of New York enacted the New York Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA), the provisions of which apply to
endowment funds existing on or established after that date. The Center’s endowment consists of
various funds established for specific purposes. The Center is required to act prudently when
making decisions to spend or accumulate donor restricted endowment assets and in doing so to
consider a number of factors including the duration and preservation of its donor restricted
endowment funds. The Center classifies as net assets with permanent donor restrictions, the
original value of gifts donated to the perpetual ecndowment. The portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classificd as net assets with permanent restrictions is classified as net
assets without donor restrictions or net assets with temporary donor restrictions based on donor
stipulations.

Net assets with permanent donor restrictions as of June 30, 2020 are restricted to investments in
perpetuity. Investment return on the endowment funds is available to support programs and
activities of the Center at the direction of the Executive Director and the Board of Directors,
including the Board’s Program Committee, The Center’s Board of Directors has adopted a
policy whereby interest, dividends and net realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are considered part of the Center's total investment return. The Center’s long-tenm
spending rate, designated by the Board, permits the Center to usc up to a maximum of 7% of the
rolling twenty-quarter average of the total investment portfolio’s fair value to support its
operations annually. For the 2020 fiscal year, the Board had authorized a withdrawal of up to
$390,000 to support programs and activities. Although this amount is in excess of the Center’s
spending rate policy, it was determined by the Board, in consultation with legal counsel, that a)
certain of the Center's endowment funds were not subject to the 7% presumption of imprudence
b) the Center has the ability to expend these funds as the fair value was above historical dollar
value and c) that such withdrawal was prudent and necessary to support the operations of the
Center.
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Note 10 — Net assets with perpetual donor restrictions (continued)

The following is a summary of the Center’s net assets with perpetual donor restrictions as of
June 30, 2020:

~Amount

Program Endowment Fund $ 750,000
Endowment Fund 654.000
Total $_ 1404000

Net assets with temporary donor restrictions

Changes in net assets with temporary donor restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as
follows:

Support/Net Released

Balance at Investment from Balance at
June 30,2019 _ Retumn Restrictions  June 30, 2020
Carver program $ 50000 $ 25000 $ (50,0000 S 25000
Carver market grants - 132,962 - 132,962
Net investment income 633.460 (101,761)  __ (390.000) 141,699
Total $ 683460 S 56201 $ (440000) $ 299661

There were no endowment funds with deficiencies as of June 30, 2020.



